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INTER-CONNECTED STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED

NOTICE OF THE FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON MONDAY,
SEPTEMBER 29, 2003 AT 11.00 A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE

COMPANY.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Inter-
connacted Stock Exchange of India Limited will be held on Monday September 29, 2003 at
{100 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at International Infotech Park, Tower 7,
W floor, Sector 30, Vashi, Navi Mumbai - 400 703 to transact the following Business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

{. 1o receive, consider and adopt the reports of the Directors and Auditors and the Audited
Profit and Loss Account of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2003 and the

Halance Sheet as at that date;

% 1o consider and approve the nomination of Smt. Asha Manjari Mishra a Nominee of
Mhubaneshwar Stock Exchange, in place of the Nominee of Madhya Pradesh Stock
| xchange, as a Director whose term of office shall be liable to retirement by rotation;

4 To appoint the Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4 1o consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
[Hasolution as a "Special Resolution™

URESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 31 and other applicable
pravisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 and subject 1o the approval of the
Socurities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), the existing Articles 27.4 and 27.8 of the
Articles of Association of the Company be and are hereby deleted and in its place the
fullowing new Articles be and are hereby inserted as Article 27.4 and 27.8 of the Articles

ol Association of the Company respectively.

974 The concerned Regional Arbitration Panel, and in case this Panel has not been
constituted, the Central Arbitration Panel, will have jurisdiction in respect of all
claims and disputes between Traders inter-se where the complainants and
raspondents are from the same Member Exchange, between Traders and Non-
iraders (the term Non-traders shall mean clients, remisiers, authorised clerks and
amployees of the concerned Traders) arising out of or in a relation to any dealings,
wansactions or contracts made through this Company, which shall be subject to
the provisions of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act,1996 and the Articles of
Association. Rules, Bye-Laws and Regulations of the Company.




The Arbitrators appointed for a particular case, called the Arbitral Tribunal, may
with the agreement of the parties, use mediation, conciliation or other
procedure at any time during the Arbitral proceedings to encourage settiement.
In case during the proceedings, parties settle their dispute, then the Arbitral
Tribunal shall terminate the proceedings and record the settlement in the form
of an Arbitral Award on the substance of the dispute.

Provided further that the Arbitrators chosen or appointed for a particular case in
which one of the parties is not a Trader or Dealer, shall be from among the
Public Representatives in the Central Arbitration Panel or Regional Arbitration
Panel, as the case may be.

‘R RESOLVED THAT Shri V. Shankar, Managing Director {Officiating) or Shri
- Shah, Company Secretary be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts,
lings and to take the necessary actions for obtaining the necessary permissions
‘ovals and to give effect to this Resolution for the above referred amendments in
es of Association of the Company.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

, Navi Mumbai
£ 30, 2003

DIPAK K. SHAH
COMPANY SECRETARY

mber is requested to forward to the Company certified copy of the Board
n authorising their representatives to attend the Meeting and to exercise such
ts along with duly attested signatures of such representative.

Jatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 in
‘Special Business is annexed hereto.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956

IN RESPECT OF ITEM NO. 4

Mambers of the Company aré hereby informed that SEBI vide its Circular No.

SE MISMDISEICir-19/2003/02/06 dated June 02, 2003 has advised all the Stock Exchanges
o amaend their Bye-Laws, Rules andfor Articles of Association to provide that in the case of
disputes between investors (i.e. non-trading members) and trading members of the
| xohange the arbitration committees/arbitration councils/arbitration panels constituted for the
purpose shall consist of persons other that trading members of the Stock Exchange.

uly 12, 2003 had passed a

Iha Governing Board of the Exchange in its Meeting held on J
Articles of Association of

ranolution to amend the relevant provisions of the Bye-laws and the
ihe Company, subject to approval of the General Body and SEBI.

he Companies Act, 1956, amendments in the Articles
d to be approved by the Members of the Company in
is therefore placed before the Members of the

As par the provisions of Section 31 of t
ol Ausociation of a Company are require
a General Meeting. The proposed resolution
Gompany in the General Meeting.

'he Board of Directors of the Company recommends the adoption/passing of the resolution
by the Members of the Company.

Nana of the Directors of the Company is interested in the proposed resolution.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

DIPAK K. SHAH

Placa: Vashi, Navi Mumbai
COMPANY SECRETARY

Date: August 30, 2003
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INTER-CONNECTED STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LTD.
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

e Board of Dircctors of Inicr-conneeted Siock Exchange of India Lud. (ISEY s pleased o
present s Fifth Annual Report for the year ended on March 31, 2003, together with the
Auditors' Report and Audited Accounts upto that date.

A MARKET SCENARIO

Market Indices

The year under review was one of the most difficult ones for the stock markets not only in India,
it wleo neross the world, with the primary market in a moribund state and the secondary market
fo femaining depressed. The BSE (Bombay Stock Exchange) Sensex, which was 3500.18 on
April 1, 2002, shed 12.9% to close at 3048.72 on March 31, 2003. The NSE (National Stock
I'xchange) Nifty, likewise, lost 14.11% from the opening value of 1138.95 on April 1, 2002 1o
i elosing value of 978.2 on March 31, 2003. During the same period, all international indices
sulfered even greater erosion in their values, with the Nasdaq (USA) index losing 28.00%, Dow
Jones (NYSE) 22.88%, FTSE (UK) 39.19%, Nikkei (Japan) 27.71%, Hang Seng (Hong Kong)
20 62% and Straits Times (Singapore) also recording a loss of 29.14%.

Many factors contributed to the poor sentiment in the stock market in India, including
deployment of battle-ready army along the Indo-Pak border, one of the weakest monsoons
leading to drought in many parts of India, violence in Gujarat and delay in disinvestment
programme of some large public sector units. International events, such as accounting scandals
i the LISA, the large number of bankrupteies filed by US corporates, crash in global markets and
militury conflict between USA/UK and [raq also contributed to the negative mood overall.

Market Capitalisation
The market capitalisation of securities listed on stock exchanges in India declined during the

Pinaneial Year 2002-03. On BSE, which has the largest number of securities listed, the market
capitalisation declined from Rs.6.12.200 crores in April 2002 to Rs.5,72,200 crores in March

2001 - a loss of Rs.40,000 crores or 6.5% during the fiscal. The market cap as a percentage of

the Ciross Domestic Product (GDP) has been showing a steady decline over the last decade, with
the only exception being in the year 1999-2000 when there was an increase in this percentage.
The table below reflects the trend: :

Year | Market Cap (Rs. Crores) Market Cap (as %o of GDP¥) |
1004-05 ~ 435,500 43.0 '
199596 3,26,500 R 44.3
1996-97 T 463,900 33.9
1997-98 5.60.300 T 36.8
199899 T 545400 3.3

19992000 : 9.12.800 473 o
2000-01 | 6.25.000 29.7
2001-02 . AR 26.7
002-03% | 572200 J 25.6

Source CMIEE
* GO ar Current Market Prices
i basedd on advaince GDP estimates

s ratio 18 more than 100% in countrics such as US, UK, Singapore and Hong Kong and in
sounteies like Japan, Geemany and China, the ratio s significantly higher than in India.
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wry Market

wmber of Initial Pubtic Offerings (1P0s) made during this inancial year hit an all-time low,
only six issucs coming lo the markel, compared to seven in the previous year (2001-02).
ix IPOs mobilised just Rs.1,038 crores in 2002-03, as compared to Rs.1,202 crores raised
: seven IPOs 1 the previous year. On the whole, Rs.5732 crores were raised by fourteen
i tn the Primary Market in the year under review, as compared to Rs.7.543 crores from

-five issues in the previous year.

‘dery ,Mm‘ﬂ'ef

ccondary Market recorded a turnover of Rs.9,70,000 crores, which represented an increase
ghly 14% over the previous years’ turnover.

itory Operations

erialisation of securities listed on the stock exchanges progressed further in the year 2002-
rich also saw dematerialisation of debt instruments. SEBI directed both the depositories,
ial Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd.

-) to also take debt instruments into their fold, so that the marketability and liquidity of the

struments could improve.

urther directed the stock exchanges to abolish the no delivery period by May 1, 2002, as -
nic seltlement of transactions did not require such a period. Consequent to certain id
s in the systems made by the two depositories, all the stock exchanges, including ISE, *

2d over to T+2 settlement cycle from April 1, 2003, as advised by SEBL.. Further changes’

ing made by the depositories in consultation with the stock -exchanges, such as -

1entation of Straight Through Processing, to facilitate launch of T+1 settlement in 2004,

al Stock Exchanges

e turnovers in the secondary market gravitating to NSE and BSE from the regional stock -

ges, il was necessary for the regional stock exchanges to re-engineer their role. The
I stock exchanges have initiated a number of measures to ensure that their members, who
s an important link in the secondary market distribution chain, continue to perform the
ole of servicing retail and small investors spread throughout the country. ISE, promoted
regional stock exchanges, witnessed greater intefest froni menibers of the ‘promoting
1es, besides Dealers directly appointed by ISF, for availing services offered by ISE and
diary, [SE Securities & Services Lid. (ISE] -
view to consolidating the regional stock exchanges, SEBI appointed a Committee under
rmanship of Shri M. R. Mayya, Chairman, ISE. to work out the modalities for setting up
on trading platform on the lines of the Euronext Exchange for trading exclusively in the
s of-companies with paid-up capital upto Rs.20 crore. : R

1y

ires & Options (F&O) segment reported a turmover of Rs.4.43,383 crore during 2002-03

ared Lo s 104,009 crores during the preceding year. The rise in the turnover in the year

0

view was o helty 420% over the previous year,
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i Bl —— N I __Directors” Report: 200
d Qiock Fotures account for 63% of the total F&Q wmover, followed by Stock Options (
_ fndes Fatures (10%4) and Index Options (2%). The trading activily in the F&O segment revels
» il sear-month contracts {one month lenure) were more popular than the two-month or three-
2 onth contracts; that Futures were more popular than (iptions; that contracts on securitics were
e popular than those on indices and that Call Options were more popular than Put Options.
Curporatisation and Demutualisation of Stock Exchanges
\ SI gppointed @ Committee under the Chairmanship of Justice (Retd.) M. H. Kania on
» Carporatisation and Demutualisation of stock exchanges. This Committee presented a Report o
2 S1U8L giving a series of recommendations on the ownership and governance structures
1w be followed at all stock exchanges. Essentially, the Committee proposed that the ownership
' iterest, trading interest and management interest in stock exchanges should be segregated.
9 luking mnto consideration these recommendations, SEBI opted for a uniform model of
i corporatisation and demutualisation of stock exchanges, envisaging conversion of the stock
I' exehunges into companies limited by shares and changing their character from “not-for-profit”
2 antities into “for profit” companies. SEBI has also requested the Government to amend the
I lncome Tax Act for exempting the accumulated profits of the stock exchanges from taxation, as
L ] the current “not-for-profit” character of the stock exchanges was, in a laree measure, responsible
for excluding their profits from the tax net.
i £ P
"
i .
) I, OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
'
T Trading and Settlement
N Ihe Online Regional Bourses Interconnected Trading (ORBIT) software and the Automated
i eXchange Integrated Settlement (AXIS) settlement software, which were implemented towards
= ] the later part of the Financial Year 2001-02 were fully stabilised in the Financial Year 2002-03.
] Continuous enhancements were incorporated in these two software packages to ensure that they
'Q remained contemporary and state-of-the-art.
r IS bugged an order from the Madras Stock Exchange Ltd. for sale and commissioning of the
= ORIBIT and AXIS software packages. The feedback received from the Madras Stock Exchange
" ahiont the performance of the trading and settiement applications has been highly encouraging.
P The total tumover recorded on the Exchange during the Financial Year 2002-03 was Rs.26.56
.’ grores, 18 compared to Rs.69.61 crores in the previous vear.
" Lixting
Y '
a e total number of companies listed on ISE is 12, Trading on [SE is possible in securities of
- listed companies and in permitted securities, which at present, is roughly 900.

Hi. Wemhership

‘ Mudias Stock Exchange Lid. was re-admitted as o Member of ISE on September 30, 2002

- . } ; e

9 Comseguently, there are 14 Stock LExchanges who are Members of ISE and they are: Bangalore.
Whnhaneshwar, Coclin, Coimbatore, Gaulit, -Hyderahad, Taipur, Madhya Pradesh. Madras.

b“ My, Mangalore, Saurashira Kuich, Littar Pradesh and Vadodara Stock Exchanges,
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ey aind Declers

position relating (o registration, resignation and transfer of trading nghts by Traders and

ers during the Finaneial Year 2002-03 is given below:

Position as Fresh Resignations/ | Position as | Change
on 1.4.2002 | Registrations Transfers on
31.3.2003
raders 226 9 26 | 209 ()17
ealers 335 9 4 340 (H)5
listribution of Traders and Dealers across the different regions is given below:
Region States covered Registered Registered | Total
Traders Dealers
West Goa, Gujarat, Maharashtra 41 189 230
North Haryana, Jammu & Kashmir, New 21 H5 86
Delhi, Punjab, Rajasthan
Uttaranchal, Uttar Pradesh
East Assam, Bihar, Jharkhand, Onssa, 60 65 125
West Bengal
South Andhra  Pradesh, Kamnataka, 83 12 95 .
Kerala, Tamil Nadu '
Central | Chhattisgarh, Madhya Pradesh 4 9 13
Total , 209 340 549

unent Guarantee Fund

worpus of the Settlement Guarantee Fund [SGF) set up by ISE in accordance w1th the SEBI
rement has grown from Rs.17.16 crores as at the end of the Financial Year 2001-02 to

L.07 crores as at the end of the Financial Year 2002-03. The break-up of this Fund in terms'

various constituents is given below:

; (Rs. L'rr;lr.e_sj oo
fo, | Item As on 1.4.2002 As on 31.3.2003
| Cash contribution from Promoter 1.20 1.30
| Stock Exchanges i
| SGF Admission Fees paid in cash by 0.43 ! 0.44
| Traders and Dealers ‘-
'BMC  of Traders and Dealers| — 3.10 5.07
| maintained in the form of cash ' .
| BMC of Tradérs and Dealers| 597 6.31
| maintained in the form of FDRs/ |
| HGSJ‘rSCLLllili{‘.H i
| BMC of Traders maintained in the |- - 2.06 3 3.54
| form of L.JI!LL’.lalklt'l‘E_ES from Promoter | :
Stock Exchange . I
Interest ILUII_.-W”{;\ cash cmﬂpnnl_nt 1.50 241 ]
ol SGIF
Total Corpus of SGF—— 17.16 19.07 'l

L
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[nvestor Protection Fund and Investor Services Fund

ISE maintains Investor Protection Fund (IPF) and Investor Qervices Fund (ISF) as per the

requirements of SEBL

Investor Grievances Cell -

e Investor Grievances Cell of the Exchange attends to complaints of investors against Traders
and Dealers, as well as against companies. ISE follows up on each complaint lodged by the
wvestors and arranges conciliation meetings between the parties and where the conciliation
sffbrt does not result in an amicable cettlement, the parties are advised to refer the matter to
arhitration, During the year under review, no fresh complaint was received by [SE and the
solitary compiaint pending with the Exchange at the beginning of the year was referred to the
Diseiplinary Action Committee and the decision of the Committee has been implemented.

Pradning Programines

IS stepped up its efforts 1n the area of training and education. The ISE Training & Research
Centre (ISE-TRC) played an active role in conducting training programmes for stock brokers and
sther market intermediaries, as well as training/orientation programmes for its staff. Some of the

significant programmes arranged by ISE-TRC are listed below:

Date Programme
December 12-14, 2002 3-day training programme on Capital Market for officers and staff of

ISE/SS and Member Exchanges.

January 6-9, 2003 Personality Development programme and Understanding of the
Mission Statement of ISE for the employees of ISE/ISS.

Talle on Union Budget - 2003-04 by H. P. Ranina, eminent Supreme
Court Advocate, in association with J ankidevi Bajaj Institute of
Management Studies of SNDT Women’s University

March 2, 2003

June 21, 2003 Tqvestor Awareness Programme ender the auspices of the Securities
Market Awareness Campaign of SEBI inaugurated by the Hon'ble
Deputy Chief Minister of viaharashtra, Shri Chhagan Bhujbal.

Pending legal cases

“sre were three legal cases pending against ISE. The Exchange

During the period under review,
advisorsfadvocates. There are no

is taking adequate steps to defera ‘hese cases through its lega!
arbitration cases pending against ISE.

Defaults and Expulsions

Two Dealers were declared defaulters on ISE during the year under review, consequent to their
being declared defaulters on another Stock Exchange, under the Multiple Membership

Guidelines. Similarly, a Trader of ISE was expelled consequent to his expulsion on the parent

Stock Exchange.
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try Operations

arities & Services Ltd. (ISS), the wholly-owned subsidiary of ISE, is one of the largest
e Subsidiaries in the country. The operations of [SS are spread across 53 cities.

| turnover recorded on ISS during the year 2002-03 was Rs.12,266.19 crores, consisting
»328.96 crore in the Capital Market segment and Rs.737.23 crores in the Fulures &
segment of NSE. The total turnover for the previous year, i.e., 2001-02, was Rs.10,558

L of which was in the Capital Market segment of NSE.

age daily turnover done on ISS at present is roughly Rs.130 crores, with the Cash
zgment accounting for Rs.90 crores and the Futures & Options segment accounting for

we.

VANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

oved its financial position in the year 2002-03 and generated operating profit for the
' since its inception. The operating profit for the year ended March 31, 2003 was ~

lakhs, Comparative details about the financial

d three preceding years are given below:

performance of ISE in the year under,

(Rupees in lakhs)

1999.00 |-

o-'oooonsonoooo»onop

2002-03 | 2001-02 | 2000-01
e 155.51 19342 | -279.58 [~ 65.63 |.
osts 39.48 49.71 80.11 | -74.01.
ve & Operative Costs - 72.95 262.29 1. 210.60° | 204.45
leferred revenue axpcusés} :
: 1.91 65.92 - 2496 | -44.07

ies 114.34 377.92 | -315.67 323:63" |
loss) 41.17 | (184.50) | (96.09) | (256.90) |

_ _ o 14270 | 180.90 | 187.09 | 168.15 |
renue Expenses (charged to Profit & Loss) 26.71 26.71 26.71 2671
liture 257.04 385.53 | 529.46 517.39
»enditure over revenue (101.53) 1(392.11) | (309:89) | (45 1.76) |
ard 1o Balance Sheet) * (

cial improvement was brougfit about because of a ser

of downsizing—the organisation and exercising .
ment of DP operations fron:. the.Finuncial Year 2003-04, a new source of income has . .

» for ISE. In additiori, the implementation of the common trading platform’ for-+ -

ies of measures taken by ISE in.

strict cost control.” With the

having paid-up-capital upto Rs.20 crores through a Euronext type of consolidated

uld further enhance. the revenues of ISE in the future. The Board
efforts to ensure that the partial turnaround achieved by ISE in

posts a net profit.

of Directors is *

the Financial Year
its further strengthened in the future- years, so that ISE recovers even the depreciation
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il

1) ISE'S STRENGTHS

Netwaork of Tntermediaries

As o (he date of this Report, a total of 541 intermediaries (200 Traders and 341 Dealers) are
pegistered on ISE. In addition, 262 applications (117 from Traders and 145 from Dealers) have
been feceived by ISE, but these applicants are not registered by SEBI as the required
compliances are still awaited from them. A broad base of members forms the bedrock of any
Stock Exchange. ISE's large pool of registered intermediaries can be tapped for any new line of

huslness in the future.

Robust Operating Systems

I'he trading, settlement and funds transfer operations of ISE are completely automated and state-
af-the-art systems have been deployed. The communication network of ISE, which has
connectivity with over 400 trading members and is spread across 53 cities, is used for supporting
the operations of ISS too. The trading software and settlement software, as well as the electronic
funds transfer arrangement established with HDFC Bank and ICICI Bank, gives ISE the required
pperational efficiency and flexibility to not only handle the secondary market functions
offectively. but also to leverage them for new ventures.

Skilled and experienced manpower

I'fye stufl working for ISE and ISS have wide experience of working in Stock Exchanges/Capital
Markel institutions, The staff has the skill-set required to perform a wide range of functions.
depending upon the requirements from time to time.

i I_mJJJ_'r_I’_I'If_‘-‘E pricing policy

e philosophy of ISE is to have a competitive pricing policy for the various products and
orvices offered by it. The aim is to penetrate the retail market and establish a strong position in
| w0 that @ wide variety of products and services having appeal for the retail market can be
offered using a common distribution channel. The competitive pricing policy also ensures that
e intermediaries have sufficient financial incentive for offering these products and services 1o

the end-clients.

Irading, Risk Management and Settlement Software systems

he ORBIT and AXIS trading software packages developed entirely in-house by ISE on the
Microsoft NT platform, with consultancy assistance from Microsoft, is the most contemporary of
the trading and settlement software packages implemented by any stock exchange in the country.
[hese applications, which have been designed using the principles of open technology
architecture, provide low cost of ownership, facilitate simple maintenance and support easy
upgradation and enhancement. The software modules are so designed that the transaction
processing capacity depends only on the hardware used; capacity can be added by just adding
inexpensive hardware, without any additional software work.
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E.  FOCUS AREAS OF ISE * e
; . e ¥
ISE would he focussing s resourees and oo oy pedilic wieas. suck as expanding DP . “",.
business, positioning iscll as o prinary marker chapnel, inplementing o consolidated market for l
small cap companies on e lines of Euronexi Exchange. cic., so that the Exchange strengthens ¢ . i
p comp , 3 :
its position in the market, These thrust areas would aiso take care of the regulatory and statutory @ -9
functions required to be performed by a Stock Exchange: e »
S
Audit and Inspection of 1SS and irs intermediaries < l‘,)
] >
[SE is required under the SEBI Regulations to conduct hall-yearly financial audit of ISS and also ¢ > P._
lo inspect at least 20% ol the intermediaries trading on ISS every year. Further, SEB| has @ | E‘
stipulated that the Exchange must have an ef} lecive complaints redressal system for taking care @ [ .
of complaints between the intermediaries of ISS and their clients. e |‘ h
L
Expansion of DP operations [ 3 - P
R
[he DP business is expected to expand over time, as it would be advantageous for intermediaries ¢ S E
ind their clients to maintain their demat accounts with ISE, which will enable them to meet the e ; 3
tringent settlement schedule of T+2 at present and the even tighter- T+1 in 2004. - g @ r‘ L ?
Yositioning of ISE as Primary Market Chaunel =" e i‘ 2
SE can be positioned ‘a5 an effective: distribution channel for primary market offerings. ISE's ¢ |‘ D
wge base of more than 500 intermediaries would serve as frontline. marketing agents for [PQs. . .[.
LA mneg ofonmpiniy T R e R R et T A | L 4
'r_rpa'gmemarmn‘af Eq;-a.'_uw&,ryﬁg Trading Ha_{{afm_:_ e @ [ F
. . ks -. I_ . 5 % I,_ : : - _.- -:.-.:.-_ : :-.:.. -. -..: _ i S v — =l F -.. ‘ ] Lo rl‘ ‘
nplementation of Euronext-type Trading Platform for companies having paid-up capital upto - @ | E
s.20 crores, would immediately rejuvenate the trading operations of Traders and Dealers of 'f‘ -
'E. ISE is playing a key role in the deliberations of the Federation of India Stock Exchanges, to =~ = ]-'
1sure that this trading platform is implemented. at the earliest.  This would ensure that the - -
yjectives for which ISE has been set up-would be fulfilled. T, S SR e e el T J °
; , . : H
mphasis on Training and Education TR S SR S A T g o T '_ '..] = )
1€ ISE-TRC would further intensify its training and educational activities, so that it emerges as P TRl -
sentre of excellence for capital markel education and training in the country, ISE-TRC would ‘]'
nstantly updale its curriculum. io meet the clianging educational needs of stock brokers, sub- @ ] R
:nkr:rs,'ilweslm';;. staff working i capital niarkel insfituiions and isstier companies. [} "’
INFRASTRUCTURE T A L e i, ,‘J.;
¢ Registered Office of ISE is located at the Iniemnational Infotech Park, Vashi. All Exchange - ¢ R
erations ‘are currently being carried out from this office and also from four Regional Offices ¢ 2
ablished in Delhi, Kolkata, Nagpur and Coimbatore. All the offices of ISE are well connected ¢ '
ough computer and communication svstéms. thereby facilitating instantaneous communication ol 9
oss the various cities ISE serves, R ¢ .P
J piid o E"
L
o *h
- = v o e
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A [ ] 9

)

Ly



41

Directors” Report: 2002-03

(,, INSURANCE

Al nssets and properties of ISE at Mumbai and Navi Mumbai and at other regional centres are

isured adequately.

1. DIRECTORS’® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Fursuant to the provisions of Section 217(2ZAA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Director’s
cunlinm that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on March 31,

008,

» the applicable accounting standards have been followed and no material ﬁeparture have been

made from the same;

¢ uppropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true a fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2003 and Profit & Loss Account for the
yeur ended March 31, 2003;

# proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
pecords in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the
ussets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities, and ;

# the snnual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. -

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

L
[

Dring the period April 1, 2002 till date, twelve Meetings of the Board of Directors were held; as

per details given below:

Meeting No.

Date

‘August 30, 2003

34 May 11, 2002
35 June 29, 2002 |
306 August 30, 2002
T ay September 30, 2002
38 October 26, 2002
30 November 30, 2002
40 February &, 2003
4] | March 22, 2003
42 | May 17, 2003
k] | June 14, 2003
44 July 26, 2003
45

Cansequent 1o resignation/appointment of Nominees of the Promoting Stock Exchanges and-
Appaintment of Public Representative Directors, the following changes have taken place in the

composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review:




Directors’ Report: 2002-03

~ Name of Director | Particulars Date of change
Shri Rameshwar Nath Appointed as Member Director as September 30, 2002 |
Yandey Nominee of Magadh Stock

Exchange

shri. V. Ramu Sharma | Appointed as Member Director 23

September 30, 2002
Nominee of Bangalore Stock

Exchange

shri R. M. Joshi Appointed as Public Representative | February 8, 2003 |
Director

ihri V. R, Tyer Appointed as Public Representative February &, 2003
Director

hri M. W. Deshmukh | Appointed as Public Representative | February 8, 2003
Director

hri Ajay A. Thakkar Ceased to be a Public Representative | February 8, 2003

. e Director on the Board of the

Company o

.| Ceased:1o be a Public Representative February 8, 2003

e S T e L

hri Madanlal O. Gupta _Ceased fo be the Nominée of
v 7| Vadodara Stock Exchange

TLM Bhr_;:_]é-' T x :

March 12, 2003

ri ,_Ic:.s_e_:ph Ma_séﬂy' - | Resigned as Managing Director
i V. Ramu Sharma- | Ceased 1o be & Nominee of Bangalore May 17, 2003
i ] Stock'Exchange < o - - " i

thcoming Annual General ‘Meeting, Cochin, Coimbatore and Bhubaneshwar Stock

are eligible to nominate their representatives on the Board of the Exchange in.plage:...omizfn

rinees of Hyderabad, Saurashtra Kutch and Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchanges.

STITUTION OF STATUTORY AND OPERATIONAL COMMITTEES

nittees are.givenbelow:~ - ... B

uted various statutory and operational Committees. as required by SEBI. Details of

bitration Panel
giiration Sanel

nt of Justice'(Retd.) A. D. Tated, Shri V. H. Pandya, Shri §. S. Pradhan, Shei G k.~ |

n M. U. Kini and Shri R. Krishnamurthy as Public Representatives on the Central

Panel for the year 2002-03 was approved by SEBL In addition to them, -the
[rading Members are Members of this Panel: Shri Ganesh Shanbhag, Shri Dhiraj

vanjeev Khemani and Shri G. D. Mundra.*

nmittee =
ved the appointments of Shri M. W. Deshmukh (Chairman of the Committee), Shri
avachari and Shri Kirit P. Mehta as Public Representative Members and Shri Kamal
Shri Yatin Shah as Trading Members of the Defaults Committee.

10
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Disclplinary Action Committee

Apniointment of Justice (Retd.) A. D. Tated (Chairman of the Committee), Dr. K. U. Mada and
prof. M. D, Limaye as Public Representative Members on the Disciplinary Action Commiltee
wore approved SEBL Shri Jayant Vidwans and Shri P. Bose Babu are the Trading Member

fepresentatives on this Committee.
it Committee

(e Board of Directors of ISE reconstituted the Audit Committee, so as to be in consonance with
(he Corporate Governance guidelines being followed by many companies. The Audit Commitlee
for the year 2002-03 consisted of the following Public Representatives: Prof. V. R. lyer
(Chatrman of the Committee), Justice (Retd.) A, D. Tated, Ms. Vimala Visvanathan and Shri R.

M. Joshi,
Fililes Conumittee
As sdvised by SEBI, ISE has constituted an Ethics Committee consisting of the following

Members: Shri M. W. Deshmukh (Chairman of the Committee), Ms. Vimala Visvanathan.
Public Representative Director and Shri Ashish M. Parikh, Trading Member.

k., SCHEME FOR CORPORATISATION AND DEMUTUALISATION OF ISE

I e with the SEBI directive and in accordance with the recommendations of the Justice M. H.
Kl Committee, 1SE has submitted its Scheme for Corporatisation and Demutualisation to
S0 within the stipulated time. Approval of SEBI is awaited for the same.

I PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

A tequired under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, annexed hercto are copies of the
Audited Sumement of Accounts for the year ended on March 31, 2003, Report of the Board of
Mirectors and Auditors for the year ended on March 31, 2003 of the Subsidiary Company. The
Siatement of the Holding Company’s interest in the Subsidiary Company as specified in Sub-
Section (3) of Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 also forms part of this Annual Report.

M. AUDITORS

M/ € ', Chokshi & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed by the Members of the
['xchunge in the Fourth Annual General Meeting as Statutory Auditors of the Exchange to hold
ielr office till the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. They are eligible for
re-nppointment and they have confirmed their eligibility and willingness to accept the office, if
re-appointed. Members are requested to consider their re-appointment.

'

11
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1e Auditors in their Report have drawn attention to
" Directors is confident that the series of

Isiness, positioning itself as a primary market channel, implementing a consolid
1all cap companies on the lines of Euronext Exchange, etc.. wou
ichange and the future profitability,

the shrinkage of income of ISE. The Board
Initiatives being undertaking by ISE, such as D]
ated market fo:
Id increase the revenues of e

o

dovededveddovivou e

le Auditors in their Report have also referred to the

uipment lying uninstalled with some Dealers and Trade
them, have been written off, unlike in the past when they were considered as Capital WP
¢ Board of Directors has decided to change the treatment given for these networkinu

lipment by wriling them off, as the full amount for the said equipment has already been
eived by ISE from the concermned Dealers and Traders.

fact that the value of the networking
rs and which have not been confirmed

(XN

Mo gm ey
-u-!

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

/iew of enhancement of the monetary limit, the requirements of the Disclosure relating to the
ticulars of Employees, in terms of the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act,

6 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended. are not
sired 1o be stated in the Directors’ Report.

has a total staff strength of 60 persons, consist

ing of those who are on rolls as well as those: .o
'dre on contract. Out of them,

41 persons have been deputed to ISS on full time basis.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

requirements of Disclosure, in terms of Section 217(1)(e) of the-Companies Act. 1956 e @0« -
the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars-in the Report of the Board of -Directorsy Rule§ras
! regarding Cunse_watimi--_uf..Energ.}f-,---’[‘-ﬂc_:hm]ngy--;&bs‘ﬁrpt_iun,’ Foreign Exchange Earniy
Jutflows do not apply to ISE arid therefore, no details are required tobegiven.

-

uﬁuﬂﬁ

B |

i
i

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

s committed to good corporate governanc
tor and the staff working for ISE and
TS, investors and the general public
loning of ISE reflects. this commiitment,

¢. The Board of Directors, Chairman. Managing
ISS are highly conscious that Traders, Dealers™ Sl
need to be _serviced effectively. Accordingly- 1

fie

RECOGNITION AS A STOCK EXCHANGE

cognition granted to ISE by SEBI ilhdér Section 4 of the _S__ec_m:i_td]; es Contracts (Regulation), .. et
956 is valid until November 18,2004, The Board of Directors would be applying to SEB] ..
appropriate time for extension of this recognition. '

*UBLIC DEPOSIT

Ympany has not accepted any deposits from the Public.
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[

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

O the occasion of presenting this Annual Report, the Board of Directors take pleasure in
gapressing their gratitude to Shri G. N. Bajpai, Chairman of SEBI for the support extended o0
{81 The Board of Directors also thank the other officials of SEBI, Promoting Exchanges.
Trnders, Dealers, officials of the Ministry of Finance, Government of India and Government of
Maharashtra, DoT, MTNL, HCL Comnet, Wipro, Sify, HDFC Bank, ICICI Bank, Indusind
Wank, UTI Bank, consultants, contractors and others for their support and co-operation extended

to ISE,

Ihe Board of Directors also place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the valuable
contribution made by Shri K. Pandian, Shri Ajay Thakkar, Dr. L. M. Bhole, Shri Rajive Kumar
Kedin, Shri Madanlal O. Gupta, Shri V. Ramu Sharma, Shri D. Balasundaram and Dr. Subhash
Cungwal, Smt. Nirmala Banka and Shri Joseph Massey who, with their guidance and
slewardship in the Board, have helped ISE become stronger.

Sincere thanks are also due to the officers and staff members of ISE and [SS, who have displayed
dedieation and commitment on a sustained basis.

e Board of Directors look forward to the same level of co-operalion from each and everyone
ausoeinted with the Exchange and its Subsidiary, so that thesc institutions can grow at a [aster

puice in the years to come.

By order of the Board of Dircctors

Sdf-
Fluce: Vashi . M. R. MAYYA
Date: August 30, 2003 . Chairman
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DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF THE DIRECTORS IN THE BO

Periad: April 1, 2002 till August 31, 2003

No. of Board Meetings held during the perind

under review:

ARD MEETINGS

[
i

iununnuncntgnnngg-

Sr. Name of Director No. of Board No. of Status at | -
No. and status Meetings held Board 4™ AGM ‘.L
Meetings | ‘P‘
attenced B
1. Shri M. R. Mayva 12 8 Absent | .
f Public Representative & Chairman '
2. Shri K. Pandian el 2 Not | :E
SEBI Nominee applicable | -
B! Shri. Vijayan Menon 8 6 Naot | _
SEBI Nominee applicable |
4, Justice (Retd.) A. D. Tated 12 11 Present | ‘P
Public Representative | .
5. Prof. P. V. Narasimham 12 10 Absent |
Public Representative .
6. Ms. Vimala Visvanathan 12 12 Absent _i
| Public Representative =~ ) ' G g b ] {hs i N
7. | Prof. V.R. Iyer - g G Not | R ]D'
Public Representative : i Applicable | e &
8. Shoo M. W, Deshmukh: -~ . . | 6 - 4 . Not — 17 .7 ';I"_"‘ e L
Public Representative i IS S e Applicable | s TRRL NS
9. ShriR. M, Joshi. - - R 2 e Wt e .'Absent S e
Public Representative _ - “ym 1 S8 it g A ' Q[’:’
10, | Shri-Ajay-A. Thakkar—— .- B N U Tl ﬁbsen1 e R e 5T ™
T AT p TR | s S <) o] e e oo B -
11. | Dr. L. M. Bhole _ 6 1 ‘\Iul ! B
Public Representative : Applicable | R .
12, | Shri Arvind B. Patel 17 0 Absent .
Trading Member, Nominee of - : * = 'l s & .]s
Saurashtra Kutch Stock Excharige” : ik 2 el ®
13. Shri M. Ranga Prasad Lo 12 3 Absent, | oo .' ) e
Trading Member, Nomince of | # _
- | Hyderabad Stock Exchange: g ] e PRI ey ottt - »
14. | Shri Bimal K, Nahata ) . la 53 Absent | N
Trading Member, Nominee m‘" IL"m]ntl ' ~
| Stock Exchange” =~ wefis oo sk @ lay
15, | Shri Rajive Kumar Kedia A v - Present .- o g
Trading Member, NDT‘I'H ee of G Gauhati i }
Stock Exchange | 1.'1
16. | Shri Ashish M. Parikh _ SREEE 12 10 Present | "‘
Trading Member, Nominee of II 3 y
Mangalore Stock Exchange |
17.. | Shri Madanlal O. Gupta i 7 1 Absent |
Trading Member, Nominee of |
Vadodara Stock Exchange |
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Sr. Name of Director I No. of Board No. of Status at
No, and status Meetings held Board 4™ AGM
Meetings
attended
% | Shrt V. Ramu Sharma 4 4 Present
Trading Member, Nominee of
Bangalore Stock Exchange
19 | Shri Rameshwar Nath Pandey 8 1 Absent
Trading Member, Nominee of Madadh
Stock Exchange
30. | Shri. D. Balasundaram 4 2 Absent
Trading Member, Nominee of
(oimabtore Stock Exchange
51, | Ms. Nirmala Banka 2 1 Absent
Trading Member, Nominee of i
Bhubaneshwar Stock Exchange
43| Shri Joseph Massey 7 - Present
Managing Director
3% |'Shri V. Shankar 12 12 Present

| Managing Director (Officiating)

15
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Location and time where the last three Annual General Meetings (AGMSs) were held

The last three Annual General Meetings i.c. 2", 3" and 4™ Annual General Meeting of the
Company were held on the following dates at the Registered Office the Company:

2" AGM: September 23, 2000
3" AGM: September 22, 2001
4™ AGM: September 30, 2002

Extra-Ordinary General Meetings (EOGMs)

Two Extra-Ordinary General Meetings of the Members of the Company were held on June
14, 2003 and Saturday, August 30, 2003 at the Registered Office of the Company.

In the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on June 14, 2003, Special Business relating 1o

imp’lﬁrﬁéﬁtaﬁErﬁfiéfih&lhdtm;xt Trading Platform, approval of the Scheme of Corporatisation
and _D_!E!m_L_[!'l_i'iJ,]f:Sati{};l_-:?._f_ ISEand strengthening of the Management of ISE were transacted.

[0 the Extra-Ordinary General Mectin g held'on August30, 2003, Special Business relatin u
‘0 approval of the aniendiments in the* Memorandum and Articles of Association, Rules and

3ye-laws -of the Exchange to give effect to the Scheme of Corporatisation. and

demutualisation of the Exchange which has been approved by the Members of ISE in the = @ el

aarlier EOGM, were transacted. -~ =~ ;- omo = e

16
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THE STATEMENT OF THE HOLDING COMPANY’S INTEREST IN THE

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AS SPECIFIED IN SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 212 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Particulars

Remarks

Name of the Subsidiary Company

ISE Securities & Services Limited |

Financial Year of the Subsidiary
Company

:‘"I.pl'ﬂ to March
i.e., April 1, 2002 to March 31, 2003

Number of Shares of the Subsidiary
Company held by Inter-connected
Stock Exchange of India Limited
(ISE)

54,97,900 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully inml
up, held in the name of Inter- connected | |
Stock Exchange of India Limited. ‘
2,100  Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-
up, in the name of seven nominees of
ISE (Shri M. R. Mayya, Shri Ajay A. |
Thakkar, Dr. K. Sabapathy, Shri Ashish :
M. Parikh, Shri V. Shankar, Shri |
Hasmukh B. Baldev and Shri Yngendm
Surana).

55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each ﬂ:ll} |
paid-up

['xtent of Sharcholding

100%. On March 31, 2003, ISE held the entuc '
Share Capital consisting .of 55,00,000 Equlw
Shares of Rs."10/- each fully paid-up.

Net aggresate amount of Profit /
Loss of the Subsidiary Company, so
far as it concerns the Members of
the Company

{#) not dealt with n the accounts of
Inter-connected Stock Exchange
of India  Limited for the
Financial Year ended March 31,
2003:

I. For the Financial Yecar
mentioned in 2 above.

II. For the previous Financial
Year,

Rs.5,39,945

(Rs.46,26,260)

(b) dealt with in the accounts of

[nter-connected Stock Exchange.|

of India Limited for the
Financial Year ended on 31%
March, 2003;

I. For the Financiak Year
mentioned m 2 above.

[I. For the previous Financial Year.

NIL




v I‘-'I ‘fl ‘} ‘-‘- FW-U- ,‘,

SRR

r—

|

Inter-Connected Stock Exchange of India Limited

Malance Sheet as at 31st March, 2003

As at As at
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
Schedule Rupees Hupeeas
Sources of funds
fhareholders’ funds
fihare Capital Hil Ml
|(Campany Limited by Guaranies)
Admilssion fees! Contribution towards Infrastructure Development 1 9,17.50,000 £,91,00,000
’Itnmn and Surplus 2 21,46,14 464 4,13.85,687
Sacured Loan 3 2352122
Tatal 30,63,64,484 29,23,37,809
iation of funds
lf fxnd panets 4
{hroas block 16,40,55,241 15,82,00,387
Lass; Deprecialion 710,456,312 5,06.97.614 |
Pt block 9,30,08,929 10,75,02,773
(gl work-in-progress 47 15,063 1,04,41,735
g,77,23,082 11,7944 528
jiyoatments 5 5.50,00,000 4 ,50,00,000
Qurreit assets, loans and advances
it Assels
(il nd Bank Balances 6 12.96,37.146 12,70,98,376
Unindry Dablors T 62,08,179 39,168,057
| i el advances 8 14544 621 - 1,39,79429
15,03, %0016 14,49,95,862
Less: Gurrant liabllities and provisions _
Currant liabilities g 13.41,29,944 "§4,32,66318
{nloeed Payment Liabifities 10 15,06,123 10,67.658
13,56,36,056 14,4334 016
Ml Cuirent Assots {,47.,53,950 561,846
Wiseallaneous Expenditure 1 26,70,530
(T the el not wrillen off or adjusted) B
Ppafit and Loss Account 13,88,86,552 12,60,60.903
Total 30,63,64,484 749,23,37.80%
Bignificant Accounting Folicies
il Notes forming part of the Accounts 16
Ay it oud attached Rapart of even dale
Far €, €, Chokshi & Co., Ear and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(haitonid Accounlanals ;
i 1 Barpande M. R. Mayya V. Shankar Dipak K. Shah
Fptinn Chairman Managing Direclor (Officiating) ~ Company Secretary
Migmibal Mumbal

{ate’ Aisgust 30, 2003

Date: August 30, 2003

1af12




ected Stock Exchange of India Limited

- Account for the year ended 31st March, 2003

5 i S
\ |
-!'
-

[

4

Schedule Year ended
March 31, 2003

Rupees

Year ended
March 31, 2002
Rupees

i

S AN NN

Total
id Operational Expenses

2,03,48,698
galnst Capltal Resewe— LT
note ‘rﬂﬂfSCfledufe “FJ Sl

Total . -

“orward from Previous Year.. ...

o Balance sheéf-- |

12 1,55,51,021

et bt i s T P

._b.

1,93,41 453‘

1,55,51,021

13
14
15

39,48,133
89,67 462
1.90,779

14270294

1,93,41 ,ﬁi
.49.?1.435‘

286,99.405¢
65923104 ¢

¢
2,30,30,990
&

_4942,1

2 83 ?E EEE .

= 5.-55,52.-12?.

PSR T

s agaios

| = 112,60,60,905) . ’ o

"~ (13,88.86,552)]

inting Policies and Notes - o 1
1e Accounts ' T T _
SRepotofevencete R

P& Co., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors -

e e oL ek

M.R. Mayya
Charnnan

Mumbai
'003

A Sﬁani{ar
Managmg Director (Offi mafmg) Company Seerefary

Date: August 30, 2003

Dtpak K. Shah
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inter-Cannected Stock Exchange of India Limited

Sehedules forming part of the accounts

As At As at
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002

Sohedule 1 : Admission Fees/ Contribution Rupees Rupees
lawards Infrastructure developmant- from
Mambars
Mambers Admission Fees 76,850,000 75,00,000
Contrbutlon towards infrastructure development :
Halance as per last year 8,16,00,000 8,16,00,000
Add | Contributions during the year 25,00,000 i
Ly | Repaid during the year - -
( Mufor note 5 of Scheduls 16) 8,41,00,000 8,16,00,000

Total 9,17,50,000 8,91,00,000




er-Connected Stock Exchange of India Limited
1edules farming part of the accounts

As at As at
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
tedula 2: Reserves and Surplus Rupees Rupees
ttal Reserve
letworking Equipment Contributions
ance as per last balance sheat 2.28,14,281 266,37 634
‘Receaived during the year 72,91,025 11,18,750
5 : Adjustment towards Networking
Equipments written off 451,361
(Refer note 16 of scheduls 16)
i - Apprapriation towards depreciation 60,782,404 49,42,103
| Refer note 10 of Scheduls 16) 2,35,75,541 2,28,14.281
Jealer Admission Fees
nce a5 per lasl year 15,85,00,000 14,85,00,000
Recaived during the year 62,61,111 1,10,00,000
arnofe 11 of Schedule 16
: Repaid during the year 20,00,000 -
L & 163761111 15,95,00,000
r Reserves 1
wettlement Guarantes Fund
n initiaf contribufion from fraders and dealars
iccrefions by way of levy of charges on
dchiang durng the year) - e T A -
fing Rs.85,24,033/- (Previous year Rs. 82,25 819 1)
ion arising by way ofinterest for the year on
ils, elr; made out of such funds in sctordance with
edzws of the company]
lance as per last Balance Shest 1,53,80,527 “59,81,040
id: Additions during the year 86,64,975 83,99 487
: : E 270,64 590 1,83,80,527
vestor Protection Fund
acerelions by way of lavy of charges and
1 fransaciions durng the ysar)
ilance.as per last Balance Sheel ... .. 92,783 - T B AN
d: Addifions during the year G4 e B 1459
' T : . . - 83387 92,783
restor Service Fund
sccralions by way of levy of charges and
rialions from lighing fees income during fhe
lance as per last Balance Shaet 98,096 52,837
I: Additions during the year 21,379 43,259
1,19475 88,095
Total 21,46,14,434 20,08,85,687




.

Inter Gonnocled Stock Exchange of India Limited
Sohedules forming part of the accounts

Jiv

As At As At
i March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
? Sehedile 3 © Secured Loan Rupees Rupees
: Hank Overdiall = 23,652,122
; (Seoummd by way of pledge of Fixed Deposit Receipts of
P I 2.00,.00,000/- since released).
E Total = : 352,122
} |
»»
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ck Exchange of India Limited
Suludules forming part of the accounts

4

e

[

oYy

—
As at As at
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
Boladule § | Investments Rupees Rupees
nvastments (unquoted, at cost)
{ysaliments In the Shares of Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company
1 1 Becuritios & Services Limited
i 00,000 (Provious Year 45,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paid up 5,50,00,000 4 50,00,000
Total 5,50,00,000 4,50,00,000
As at As at
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
E Muhadule 6 | Cash and bank balances Rupees Rupees
- i Cutrait Account 22,44 485 ©21,37924
g 2,42 683/- (Previous year Rs.
1,70, 8441 In earmarked funds accounls]
iy Daposit Account 12,73,92,661 12,49 60,452
g 18.9,10,15,481/- (Previous year -
. g 0,20, 19,958/ In earmarked fu nds
[orast accrued Rs.1,26,45,989/-
Pravious yenr Rs.68,63,465/-)
h Total 12,96,37,146 12,70,98,376
g 7of12
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-onnected Stock Exchange of India Limited ¢ |
lules forming part of the accounts [ € P'.
e &
As at As at ¢ “ [.
March 31,2003 | March 31, 2002 & - L’.
ule 7 : Sundry Debtors Rupees Rupees 'S »
utstanding for a period exceeding six months 63,56,679 39,08,057 ¢ T
Jebts 2,500 10,000 e .9
63,59,179 39,18,057 e o,
“rovision (Refer note 13 of Schedule 16) 1,51,000 5 e b »
Total 62,08,179 39,18,057 e L3 b‘
€ e
sred Good 62,08,179 39,18,057 ¢ -9
:red Doubtful 1,51,000 - e P
63,59,179 39,18,057 e '.’.
: ——1 e e
T* et o ,..AS._at_._ —— ..-.-.-...q '.
_ _ March 31,2003 | March 31, 2002 i s
le 8 : Loans and advances - : - Rupees . Rupges.. . 7 'lp
=T | e “.‘,‘ P‘-.
s given to subsidiary company .. 10352251 . 27,67,055 ¢ F'.
's recoverable in cash or in kind, or for -~ - T R e o
bE.[EﬂE.i'H'E‘d-.. e o T TR e TR T ) i W 4?,222{)4" 35,1gl369 ' il -

" 1,47,68,155 14202893 | € @ ®
ovision e 2BAL . 22abn). @Rl »*
it Total [ 1,45,44,691 1,39,79,429 ¢ T
‘ed Good 14544691  13979429] @ : :’
ed Doubtful 2,23.464 2234641 g T

... Toal ... 14T68155]. _ 142,02,883] - P t:.
 Directors g 5 : - . A ®
n Amount Outstanding Rs.20,000/- (Previous Year Rs.47,312/-) =~~~ = =+ e @ )

¢ & :.
. a

¢ o
-

¢
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e :‘ =
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filar Connected Stock Exchange of India Limited
olwsdules forming part of the accounts

ST As at : “As at
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
Sehdulo 9 ¢ Current Liabilities Rupees Rupees
- —_— a-—-—.:: — —— — —
Wiy Credilors
fulal Onitatandings dues of Small Scale Industrial undertakings
Yol Oulstanding dues of creditors ofher than small scale industrial
[noetakings 32,13,266 30,02,870
32,13,266 30,02,870
s
Loleibiition lowards Base Minimum Capital - Traders and Dealers 4 67 89,860 4,68,53,001
Comvlribntbon towards Seltlement Stabilisation Fund 1,30,00,000 1,20,00,000
FWMHIH fceived in Advance ** 7.11,26,818 8,14,10,447
Total 13,41,29,344 14,32,66,318 |
' U b dnformation as provided in respect of small scale
bl unturtakings is arrived at on the basis of information
il with the company.
W Walidabile in accordance with the bye-laws of the company
W Addwanon contribution represents amounts received from the
fialorsd doalers towards admission foas, annual fees, insurance
Liminnitin, ot panding ragisiration / approval.
- As at As at
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
Solwiule 10 1 Deforred Payment Liabilities ) Rupees Rupees
[ 10 Bupplisrs lowards Capital Goods 15,06,123 10,67,698.1--
Total 15,086,123 10,67,698
i As at As at
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
Bubeduls 11 : Miscellaneous Expenditure ) Rupees Rupess
1 i extunt ot wrilten off or adjusted) B g2
ilﬂuﬂmmry (TR - 1,206
Uhatarind Misvonue Expenditure - 26,63,324
Total bt 26,70,530

9of 12




Inter-Connected Stock Exchange of India Limited
Schedules forming part of the accounts

neonsnsesensRoNeeEnNSOeN

- Rupeas): ~ s

For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
Schedule 12 @ Income Rupees Rupees
Admission Fees from Traders 80,000 65,000
Annual Subscription received
- From Members 650,000 6,50,000
- From Traders 177,000 2,71,000
- From Dealers 8,250,000 80,50,000
90,77,000 B9,71,000
Interest on Bank Deposits, etc. 12,468 476 1,43,55,372
{ TDS Rs.25,09,489/- previous year As.30,92,806F)
Less : Interest earned on Reserve Fund Deposits 8,504,033 £2,25619
3B,74,443 61,29,753
Sale of Software 13,000,000 -
Lisling Fees 1,15,500 1,70,200
Transaction Charges 34 626 81,658
Interest on advances given to subsidiary company 2,26,110 7.73,013
_{TDS Rs 47 483/~ previous year Rs.1 5'.-' 605/ } :
Inlerslnn income Tax refund 243853 -
Excess provision for earfier years wntlen bad{ 1,02 354 15,00,000 |
Employee Bonus/Ex- -gralia written back 57,266
Provision of Doubtful Debts Wntien Badc - 2,00,000
Mmcerlaneous 1nmme C -4 97125 -13,93,563-
- ST - Total S 1,5551,024 | - - 1,93,41,453
For the year ended| For the year ended|
------ March 31,2003 . March 31, 2002| -
Schedule13: Emph:*,ree Cost 5 -~ Rupees| .
Salanes (Melof recovery ﬁs EL1 62 589! [Pre'mus year 34,655,656 43,5597 .
Rs. 4?02929!]} - i L |
Cnntnhunqn fo Provident and {.rihsr Funds(Netof 3,33,895 401,165
recovery of Rs.5,61,886/[Previous year Rs. 407 5634) - '
Gratuily(Netof recovery of Rs. 50 ﬁﬂi’f [Praweus year 25,824 - 54,478
Rs.16,092-) " ey
Staff Welfare (Netof recnv&r'_.r ufﬂsﬁ ﬁﬁﬂ [Prem{rsr; Ty e 5 1,31,752 . 1,589,817
].rearﬁs‘lﬁﬁﬂﬁf]} : ! _ (RS S ey
Lo Tolal s 39,48,133 e

;

trmsanssae
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[TTRN Al Mlock Exchange of India Limited
Bulimdubes furming part of the accounts

For the year ended | For the year ended
Sl Bohaddule 14 | Administration and Operational Expenses March 31,2003 March 31, 2002
Rupees Rupees
otk % [Net of recovery of Rs.Nil (Previous year Rs.17,01,0071)] 5,93,765 10,81,656
s & 1 i L xpanses ( Net of recovery of Rs.Nik{Previous year Rs.3,09,852H ) 1,90,86 6,21,132
ib‘ ol Butsaription (net of recovery of Rs.27,102 |- [Previous year Rs.13,773/]) zr.mj 13,773
ki & Btalianasry (Not of recovery Rs.Nil [Previous year Rs.42 478/-]) 368,794 5,68,047
2\' gl A Prtussional Charges 13,19,103 12,89 493
| { apsses (Nt of recovery of Rs.10,69,307/- [Previous year Rs.6,21,103+) 2977 6,22,991
| Lunsumption Charges (Net of recovery of Rs.37,629/- [Previous year Rs.28,545/)) 38, Eﬂ.ﬁd-tr
& ases (gl of racovery of Rs.2,460/- [Previous year Rs.Nil) 3,31,24 3,03,100
i & Madlanance - Leasehold Premises ( Net of recovery of Rs.3,41,436/-|Previous year 2,701 4,14,732
AAV AN
& Makianange - Others (Net of recovery Rs.82,674/-{Previous year Rs.80,852)) 8,43,866) 31,65,517
prw i 2,74,223 240,831
s & (it Eagponsos (net of recovery of Rs.Nl [Previous year Rs.10,0814) 1,44,967 235,492
iy Erpannos 244,229 325733
st | Mt of imcovery of Rs.5,021)- [Previous year Rs.5,667H) 1,55,015 78,795
g g (0 of ucovery of Rs.Nil [Previous year Rs.3,5001) 1,07 16,054
Charges (nel of recovery Rs.Nil [previous year Rs.274]) 2?.133 20,597
Tt 1,46,015 5,80,107]
A Poiodicats 26,737 27,225
& Malaiwnoos 35,582 33,085
|t (Mol o vty of R 3,25,751/{Previous year Rs. 3,26,2701-]) 3,26,2500 3,09,579
s [rol of recovery of Rs.1,00,864/-(Previous year Rs.1,619/) 1,89,514 2.25,107
e e Bpnan (et of recovery of Rs.Nil [Previous year Rs.1,01,072H)) 266,459 2,32.015
o & Bubscriplion 1,66,411 1,84 867
i Conelivity Charges 1,77,215 1,75,672
1 apansas (net of recovery Rs.4,79,645/- [previous year Rs.38,235/) 2.851.2?3r 4,21,81H
il Al (Buftwarn) Written off - 1,47,93,008
(bt / Advancos witten off 3.95,730 2,00,000
i isi Cxanibitiul Dbts [ Advance 1,51,000 . 4
§ apanans Wiiltan off 7,206 7.206
fuvaiiue £ rpenditure Written off 25,53,324’ 26,63,329
Total 99,67,462 2,88,99,435
Mot Misdalianoous Exponses include {raining expenses, brokerage, dmat charges, recruitment expenses, efc.
11 of 12




iter-Connected Stock Exchange of India Limited
chedules forming part of the accounts

For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
chedule 15 : Interest Rupees Rupees

iterest on Deferred Payment Liabilities :

Interest on Suppliers Credit - 7,506
interest to CIDCO - 61,76,452 *
terest on Others

On Bank Qvedraft 1,90,779 408,352

Total 1,90,779 65,92,310
Including Rs. 3,733,192/ paid on pre-payment of EMls

|
T
1
]
%
&
H
A
¥
i
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i Lannested Stock Exchange of India Limited
{L' Eohadule 10; Slqnificant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Accounts

R

Nygulficant A cecounting Policies

sy of preparation of Financial Statements

I secompanying financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost convention
W consonance with generally accepted accounting principles and the provisions of the

Companies Act 1956.
e ol Estimates

Il preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
prineiples requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of
wusits and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
il expenses during the reporting period. The differences between actual results and estimates
ate tecognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

Iixed Assets

I'neid Assets are valued at cost. They are stated at historical cost (including incidental expenses).
e improvements to leased premises have been capitalised along with leasehold premises.

Depreciation and Amortisation

| Depreciation is provided on straight-line basis at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to

the Companies Act, 1956.
i [Jepreciation on assets acquired / purchased during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.
. Leasehold land and Premises including improvements are amortised over the period of

the lease.

v [epreciation on Networking Equipment is charged to the Networking Equipment
Contributions in proportion to the total capital cost incurred and the amounts recovered
from dealers/traders. (Refer Note No. 10).

Metirement Benefits
Company's contribution to the pmvidént fund of the employees is charged to revenue. The
company's liability for gratuity is funded through Life Insurance Corporation of India ( LIC) and

i ehnrged to revenue on the basis of LIC's demand, which specifies the contribution to be made
it the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by LIC.

Miscellancous Expenditure

W Preliminary Expenditure

Preliminary expenses are being amortised over a period of five years from the year the
company commenced the operations.

lofd




-.Connected Stock Exchange of India Limited
edule 16: Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Accounts

b) Deferred Revenue Expenditure

Indirect expenses considered as pre-operational and pertaining to the project, incurred
before the commencement of operations are considered as deferred revenue expenditure
to be amortised over a period of five years from the year the company commenced its
operalions.

s

Revenue Recognition

In appropriate circumstances, revenue (income) is recognised when no significant uncertainty as
to determination and realisation exists.

.
&
.
| i’
.
e

The revenue in respect of a settlement is accounted on the funds pay-in date of the settlement.

The Interest income on investments of the funds being accretions to the said funds, in accordance
with the Byelaws of the company, is credited to the funds.

Settlement Transactions

The transactions pertaining to the Settlement, which are conducted in fiduciary capacity, do not
form part of the accounts of the Exchange.

Dealer Admission fees -

Dealers Admission Fees, which is one-time admission fees towards transferable right to trade on
Exchange, is considered as capital contribution and classified accordingly. (Refernote no.1l). . . .

(R AEEEEREREREREENEENEENLELE AN

Networking Equipment Contributions

Networkiﬁg Cost Rémvérj,f from Dealers/Traders fepr“es'en't' a one time ché\'-r"g-é .-c::rll'elclteﬂ'.t_o_ﬁ;ér-ds'
the capital cost of the Networking Equipment installed to connect the dealers/traders with the
Central Compiifer and is considered as @ Capital Reserve. (Reéfér note™10) — R

). Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
(Net of advances) - Rs, 28,80,037/- (Previous year Rs. 37,46,360/-)

3. Managerial Remunerati-:ﬁn'li(‘}.rﬁssj .

[ - " 31" March 2003 | 31° Mareh 2002
"1 7 Rupees | Rupees
Salaries . ] 14,90,000 17,93,658
Contribution to PF & other Fund ] 1,97,448 2,07,678
Perquisites in cash or in kind Nil-- - -~ Nil
T 16,87,448 20,01,336

2of§
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nected Stock Exchange of India Limited
Nohwdlule 16; Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Accounts

4 Payments to Auditors

31" March 2003 | 31° March nng
Rupees Rupees

As Auditors
Jlor Statutory Audit 50,000 50,000
25,000

For Tax Audit 25,000

As Adyiser or in capacity in respect of |
T axution matters 75,000 :
Other services such as Financial Advice etc. 1,20,000 1,00,000

Iy other manner

‘A expenses 8,140 4,837
Jlor Service Tax 18,000 8,750
Toml 2,96,140 1,88,587

8 Contributions towards Infrastructure Development represent contributions received from members at
(e rate of Re.70,00,000/- per member for cost of the project of the Company. During the year, the
{ ipany has received such contributions (including re-admission fees of Rs.1 ,50,000/-) aggregating
W a. 26,50,000/- (Previous year Rs. Nil). The amount of contribution receivable as at March 31,
00N agpregates to Rs. 71,50,000/- [previous year Rs.31,50,000/-], which will be accounted in the

vl of receipt.
. Mitee SIS is the final authority for registration of trader/dealer, the admission fees, annual fees and

sonteibution towards Settlement Guarantee Fund are accounted on the basis of date of approval from
W1, being the conclusive point of entry of the trader/dealer into the Exchange.

4 Whures and Fixed Deposits received from Traders and Dealers in connection with the compliance of
e Mintmum Capital contribution (Capital Adequacy Norms) in accordance with the Byelaws
Juv bean held as Securities and accordingly have not been accounted in the books.

an amount of Rs.1,00,000/- (Previous year Rs.1,00,000) recoverable from

s 4

N, Sundry Debtors include
[ adera/Denlers towards contribution to Settlement Guarantee Fund for which steps are being taken
Wi teever the said amount. The amount has been accounted and earmarked.

i, As por the bye laws of the Company and Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)

psuitements, traders and dealers are required to maintain with the company a Base Minimum

Caplial (BMC) of Rs.4,00,000/- in the form of guarantee of the respective exchange of the trader,
# . a . Pow

pushy, bk fixed deposits or approved investments; with a minimum cash component of Rs.

00,000/,

10, Do the year the Company has reccived an amount aggregating to Rs.72,91,025/- (Previous year
a1 1,18,7500) from Dealers/Traders towards Networking Equipment contribution. The amount so
sollscted s considered as a capital reserve and classified in the Balance Sheet accordingly. During

© the yemr an amount of Rs. 60,78,404/- (previous year Rs. 49,42,103/-) being the proportionate
At ol depreciation for the said equipments has been withdrawn from the reserves and also

s lonedd ms deduction from the depreciation for the year.

&
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nnected Stock Exchange of India Limited
e 16: Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Accounts

ng the year the Company has received 4n amount aggregating to Rs.62,61, |

L1/~ (Previous Year

10,00,000/-) as one time admission fees from the dealers towards the transferable right to trade

he Exchange. The amount so collected js considered as capital reserve ar
nce Sheet accordingly.

nce with Bank Current Accounts and Deposit Accounts (refer scheduje 0) 1

wl classified in the

ncludes an amount

:gating to Rs. 9,12,48,063/- (Previous year Rs, 8,21,96,502/-) [Including accrued interest
20,45,989 (Previous Year Rs. 08,63,465/-)] which is earmarked agamst the funds received ag

chedule 3 and 10 except an amount of Rs 6,39,369/- (previous year Rs. 4.6
transferred to earmarked accounts subsequently.

2,842/-) which has

v debtors (Schedule 7) include Rs. 05,14,379/- (Previous year Rs.36,31,290/-) on account of

1s charges recoverable from dealers/traders, which are long outstanding. -

The said debts are

lered good of recovery by the management in view of various amounts deposited by the

s/traders with the Exchange, which are available for adjustment against the dues of the

nge as per applicable Bye-laws. However, excess of such receivables over

ain dealers/traders has been considered doubtful and a provision in respect thereof aggregating

[,51,000/- has been made in the accounts,

tails of the ear-marked funds are shown in the following table:

tails of Funds it
ish Component including aceretions)

available deposits

T As on 31.03.2003 | As on 31.03.2002 |-
" Balance of Funds/Conftribiitions received - 5 10 T (Rs.)
ttlement Guarantee Fund (including accretions from 35,15,325 3423379 |
;y‘ﬂ‘ft}éﬁsactians) N i ' gtk TEe ik rae e e ._.. : o - e .. "o Pepes
ltlement Stabilisation Contribution. from- Member | -~ 130,080,000 | ~1,20,00.00
changes - e »
ntributions towards Base Minimum Capital (Cash 4,67,89 860 4,68,53,001 |
mponent) _
ntributions towards SGE/BMC received in advance 48,00,000 T 74935000 .
ler receipts ¥ _ 5,14,729 ] . o
rrest Accrued on above " 72,35,50,665 | TA9STIIT T
al E 9,21,70,579 | 8,21,68,527

‘presents interest earned on Earmarked funds and withheld as tax deducted at source, which ... .

yughed back in the Earmarked funds consequent to receipt of income tax refund and interest

on. - ?

narked S e e oD 2 & s o
ixed Deposit and Current Bank Accounts [ 9,10,15,481 8,20,19,958

unt yet to be transferred as at year end 11,55,098 * 1,48,569 * | -
isequently transferred ' 3 Qi

ralances as on 31.3.2003 in the vanous fund accounts and centributions received are

rked in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company as under:
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Iler Lannected Stock Exchange of India Limited

Sehudlule 16; Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Accounts

15

1,

Nu-cnsh Component AS on o0
(Nol necounted in the books, refer Note no.7) 31.03.2003 31.03.2002
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Wik Cuarantees from traders and dealers 91,56,000 |  96,00,000
Pixed Deposits under lien™* 3.39.87,383 | 2,25,30,000
Securities Pledged (market value)*** 2,99,55,226 | 2,75,60,181

[ ndertakings given by Member Exchanges on behalf of 3,54.00,000 | 2,96,00,000

I yuders of those Exchanges

1 winl Non-Cash Component 9.84,92,639 | 8,02,90,181

#% | respect of some of the fixed deposits, though handed over, the procedure in respect of
greation of lien is in progress
+4% Ay confirmed by the custodian bank — ABN AMRO Bank N.V

Iivestor Protection Fund As on As on
31.03.2003 31.03.2002
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Moceived as Levy on transactions ete. 93,367 92,783
| armarked in Fixed and Current Bank Accounts 1,01,281 91,324
Amount yet to be transferred as at year end Nil 1,459 *
- “subsequently transferred
lnvestor Service Fund As on As on
31.03.2003 31.03.2002
. (Rs.) (Rs.)
Jeceived as Levy on transactions etc 1,19,475 98,096
Isrmarked in Fixed and Current Bank Accounts 1,20,971 85,220
Amount yet to be transferred as at year end Nil 12,876 *
“sibsequently transferred

Lhuring the year, income earned by the Exchange decreased in absolute terms, which further eroded
e et worth of the Exchange. Management is taking steps to expand the operations by utilising its
site ofithesart Trading, Settlement and Fund Transfer Systems and by adopting an aggressive
pricing policy for the various products and services offered by the Exchange. Management is
hopetul of generating sustainable revenue from Depository Participant (DP) business with the
Suppont of large pool of registered intermediaries of the Exchange. In the context of the above, the
fseliniie expects increased revenue resulting in improved profitability. Accordingly, the accounts
liiye been prepared on a going concern basis, which is dependent upon increase in earnings as

uapected, future profitability and availability of finance.

Dhringe the year, the Exchange, in order to have appropriate presentation of financial statements has
willten off the cost of networking equipments lying uninstalled with certain dealers/traders and
whieh were not confirmed by them. Accordingly, an amount of Rs. 6,92,779/- (Previous year Rs.
Nil) lias been reduced from capital work in progress and withdrawn from Networking Equipment
Conteibitions Reserve/adjusted from current liabilities, which represent amounts recovered/received
i wdvanee from the said dealers/traders on account of such equipments.

S5of8



Connected Stock Exchange of India Limited
Jule 16: Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Accounts

clated Party Transaclions:

psures as required by the Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) “Related Party Disclosures™ are given

Fi

a) List of related parties and relationships

o. [Names of Related party

Nature of Relationship

Shri Joseph Massey

Shri V. Shankar

yl(ey Management Personnel

2200 ]

![SE Securities & Services Ltd. Euhsidiary Company |
b) Transactions during the year with related parties
(in Rupees)
i Ke
Particulars S{;l:tf‘:}[:;?]? ManﬂESmant Total
. Personnel
Lans and Advances
)pening Balance asat 1™ April. . .| . ... :
002 27,67,054 - 27,67,054
dvances given (including ' PRkl
xpenses, etc.) during the year 3,86,47,376 B
dvances (including expenses, etc)| [
:covered / adjusted during the year| 4,03,79,205 | ~ -
losing Balance as at 31" March S, Wl Heiy
D03 10,35,225 - 10,35,225
vestments” T s e .
pening Balance as at 1™ April ' :
002 4,50,00,000 - 4,50,00,000
urchased during the year 1,00,00,000 +| = -1,00,00,000
old during the year ' - = -
losing Balance as at 31°" March z
103 5,50,00,000 i 5,50,00,000
xpenditure - : ' . S e ek
[anagerial remuneration 2 16,87,448 16,87,448
P ] oy, [.-.u..}_ idaer o .._ .{2{}'{}.];3_3.6}_._ -
|Q|]m|: .' 8 P : Y S A e e e o n S B P e = =
terest on loan T LT NCR—
aam3y 0 - (7,73,013)

Figures in bracket pertain to previous year. -

s e

“ra

Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditors.
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A il Block Exchange of India Limited
e 10 Slanificant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Accounts

: m heet Abstract And Company's General Business Profile

details
Jon 1o, Statc code
U T]3]1]4]7] L] [T T 1 [vit]
i date
y [1[0]30]3]
A yulsed during the year (amount in Rupees thousands)
inane Rights issue
[ T T INTI[L] L [ T INJr]L]
o - Private placement
[ T IN[IL] i [T T INJUL]
I Pusltion of mobilisation and deployment of funds (amount in Rupees thousands)
ahilities Total assets
| [ TaTar2]0l01] - [ T4T4af2[0]o]1]

mils
capital Reserves and Surplus
[ [ [ INJIJL] L [ T2 J1]4f6]1[4]
&mm Unsecured loans
[ T [T INJ[riL] ! e I A O

Investments
i A RBERES L] [T Ts[sfojojoy "
CUTENt nssels : Miscellaneous
expenditure
T [ JT[af7]5]4] L | [T T [ INJr]L]

Aveumulated losses

[ [ [T[3I8[E18(6]

I Perturmance of the Company (amount irr Rupees thousands)
Total expenditure

Turover (Including other income)

B ] [1]5T5[5]1] i [ Tz][8{3[7]6]
[ -y Profit/ (loss) before + () Profitt  (loss)
— tax after tax
[ T Tarzie(2[9] (1T T 1 Jajz2[s8f2]s)]
Furnings per share (Rupees) Dividend Rate
| T T [N[A] L [T T 1 IN[A]
Tol 8



i

rr-Connected Stock Exchange of India Limited
leauie 16: Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Accounts

(veneric names of three principal products/ services of the Company (ay per monetary terms)

Item code no. (ITC code)

| [ [T [ INJI]L]
| [ T T T INJAT ]

Figures of the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified to make them carrespond with the
current year's figures, wherever necessary.

T'he amounts in the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account are rounded off to the nearest
‘upee.

Signatures to schedules I to 16

As per our attached Report of even date

For C. C. Chokshi & Co., - Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Chartered Accountants Sl 3 o e =,

(P. R. Barpande) S : (M:R.Mayya) ~ e e
Partner et P Chairfian e S s

“(V:Shatikar) " “(Dipak K. Shah)

i S i Managing Director Company Secretary -
e e e r({:.)‘ﬁfcfﬂ-ﬁﬂg)l T e R
Mumbai ' Mumbai i

Date:August 30, 2003 : ..Da.!e:..a‘ugm_.r ._-‘F‘ﬂ.. 23&3
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MIE ted Stock Exchange of India Limited

\MENT FOR THE TEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2003

"""" =i 31,03.2003 31032002
{Rupeas) [Rupaoes)
A LAREE PLEVW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
i o Ll {12,825,647) [39,210,674)

Wi (et ) 14.270,354 18,008 887 |
wahint s writlen off - 14, 753,008

i f el revenue expenditure wiilien off 2,670,530 HA7D,531
el maived on bank deposils (3,537,755} [6,626,291)
1 sdvances ghven to subsidiary 1226, 1100 (773,003)
i e b refund (143,851} -
(L 150,779 6,564,804
b atbing (laes) belore wiorking capital changes (0L, 763) (4,472,750)

v o
j f Dewrmase i Trade and other receivabies [1,661,124) THT, 4L

¥ Tradde payables (9,954, 2500 {32,927,395)
(st i1} § generated from Operations (11,757,137) {11,352,803)
i Fin ] (st of pefunds and Irerest) (950,407) {3,092,B06)
pwals (e In) oparating activities (12,707,544} {14,445,609)
AN PLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Nk Mood Assets {524,631} {9,150,679)
i iy progress written off 692,773 .
B iy Requipemsent Contribution recebved (net) 6,829,664 1,118,750
Irvetimusnty { 10,000,000} (20,000,000
o v 3,537,756 6,626,293
Mt cmals foaen J (used In) nvesting activities 545,568 {21,405,636)
L ASH PLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
ad o Lunds
i Vv Caaranies Fund B.E84,463 B,399,487
liiwikbin Prodection Fund 564 1,459
Jinpihod Sarvicn Fund 21,378 15,259
Nl Pl Sstilesation Fund 1,000,000 -
G.706,426 B, 446,205
iy by Desabors towands Admission Fee (net} 4,261,111 18,000,003
b o v 10 subiidiary company {21,500,000) (89,000,000}
& ronind froim subsidiary company 21,500,000 09,000,000
WAl by rernbers towands infrastructure development 2,650,000 -
Hapaperit) | Procesds of long term and other borowings (2,352,120) 2,352,112
wal i byl 225,110 773,013
(innl gl [1%0.779) (6,5649,804)
Mot wahy from flaancing activities 14,300,746 15,985,536
Wl Inoraass | (decrease) In cash & cash equivalents 1,538,770 (19,864,70%)
il manil gaaly squivalents at beginning of the year . 127,088,378 146,963,085
il wivdl cash squivalents at end of tha year — 125,032 451 127,058,376

Inter-connected Stock Exchange of India Limited
Muien lo Cash Flow Statement:

Componants of cash and cash equivalonts include cash and bank balances in current accounts (refer Schedule B
U g e of thin Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account).

Purihans of lined assals is stated inclusive of movements during ths year in capital wark in progress and balances
ol Bippbars for capiial goods and is considerad as pan of investing activities,

Conbilstion by Mambars 1o Settlement Stabdisation Fund wehich foems part of Current Liabilities (refer Schedule 9
fiiniing it of the balance Shaet and the Prafil and Loss Account) has b=an considered a5 pan of financing

i daling

i il witlten off fram capital wodk-in-progress is on scoount of cost of networking equipments ing
Liislalod will eartaln dealersfiraders and which ware not confiemad by them (rafer note 18 of Schaduls 16).

Vhas Caiehs Plow Statemant has been prepared in actordance with the requiremants of Accounting Standard 3
Sk Plow Biatemont® issued by The Instituta of Chartered Accountants of India.

For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors

MR Mayya V. .Shankar Dipak K. Shah
Chairman Managing Dirccios (Oticiating)  Company Scecretary
Muinihal
Dala! August 10, 2007
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To,
1'he Members of

Auditors’ Report

inter-Connected Stock Exchange of India Limited.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Inter-Connected Stock Exchange
of India Limited, as at 31* March, 2003 and also the Profit and Loss Account and
the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
inn India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
sclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

the amounts and di

As required by the Manufacturing and Other Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,
|088, issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the
Companies Act, 1956, we ' give in the Annexure, a statement on the matters
ypecified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

{urther to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we
report that:

#) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

hooks of account as required by law have been kept

by) In our opinion, proper
from our examination of the books of

by the Company so far g5 appears
pecount; 2
4

The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt

i)
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;



¢ "
[ 3 —
&

—
=
.
S

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting Standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of the wrilten representations received from the directors as on
31* March, 2003 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report
that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2003 from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section
274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the accounts read along with Note no. 15 of
Schedule 16 regarding accounts of the Company being prepared on a going
concern basis, Significant Accounting Policies and other notes thereon, give
the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally aceepted in India:

i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company =7~
- as at 31" March, 2003;

i1} in the case of the Profit and Loss account, of the loss for the year ended
on that date; and

iii} in the case of Cash F lﬂw Statement of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

asne

_ For C.C.Chokshi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

~ P.R.Barpande
. -~ Partner _

fumbai, Dated: August 30, 2003

o /A 0 O 0 % ) ) T N




Annexure to the Auditors” Report
e Inter-Connected Stock Exchange of India Limited
(Melerred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

]

The nature of the Company’s activities is such that requirements of items (iii),
(iv), (v), (vi), (xii), (xiv), (xvi) of clause A and items (ii), (111) and (iv) of clause B
of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. All the fixed assets have not been
physically verified by the management during the year but there is a regular
programme of verification which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification (Refer Note no.16 of Schedule 16 of the accounts).

None of the fixed assets has been revalued during the year.

The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured, from companies,
firms or other parties listed in the Register maintained nnder section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 or {rom the companies under the same management within
the meaning of section 370 {1B) of the Companies Act, 1956.

In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions en which loan
has been granted to the subsidiary company listed in the Register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 which is also a company under the
same management within the meaning of section 370 (1B) of the Companies Act,
1956 are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans given by the Company,
parties have repaid the principal amount as stipulated and have also been regular
in the payment of interest, if any.

[n our opinion. and according to the information and explanations given to us,
{here are adequate intermal contrel procedures with regards to purchase of
machinery, equipment and other assels and sale of services commensurate with
the size of the Company and nature of its business.



10.

11.

I

13.

A4,

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
transactions of purchase of goods and materials and sale of services, made in
pursuance of contracls or arrangements entered in the Register maintained under
cection 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 as agoregating during the year 10

Rs. 50,000/~ or more in respect of each party.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its

size and nature of its business.

According to the records of the Company, Provident Fund and Employee State
Insurance dues have been regularly deposited during the year with the appropriate

authorities.

According to the -information and explanations given to7us, no: undisputed
amounts payable in respect of income-tax, wealth-tax, sales-tax, customs duty and
“excise duty were outstanding as at March 31, 2003; for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable. . :

According to the information and explanations given to us, no personal expenses
of employees or directors have been charged to revenue account, other than those
payable under contractual obligations or in accordance with generally accepted

business practice.

The provisions of Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisio

_..not applicable to the Company.

- For C.C.Chokshi & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

P. R. Barpande
Partner

Murmbai, Dated: August 30, 2003

ns) Act, 1985 are,

Y ™ on ™~ ! :
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" ISE SECURITIES & SERVICES LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT

of Directors of I1SE Sceuritics & Services Limited (ISS) is pleased Lo present its Fourth
pott for the year ended on March 31, 2003, together with the Auditors’ Report and
unts upto that date.

1]

review was one of the most difficult ones for the Indian securities industry, with the
ket remaining depressed and the secondary market too reflecting the same sentiment.
the extremely negative sentiment in the stock markets in the year 2002-03 not just in
ll neross the globe, ISS has emerged stronger and its financial performance reflects this
| the development side, the most significant achicvements have been the introduction of
& Options (F&O) segment of the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) and the

ol membership of the BSE’s Equities segment towards the end of the financial year, for
“SEBI registration is pending. Stringent cost control measures across the board have

HIGHLIGHTS

posting a reasonable net profit.

al year 2002-03 witnessed a further consolidation of ISS’s position in the indusiry. as a
improvements on a number of fronts. The total turnover recorded by ISS during
was Rs.12,266.19 crore, consisting of Rs.11,528.96 crore in the Capital Market
Rs.737.23 crore in the F&O segment of NSE,-which was launched on May 6, 2002.
sding figures of the total tunover for the previous year (i.e., 2001-02) was Rs.10,558
which was in the Capital Market segment of NSE.

& statistics for ISS are given below:

-

(Turnover in Rs.Cr)

Cash segment F&O segment |
Total | Average [ No. of | Active Total | Average | No.of | Active
Turnover |Turnover| days | Inter- | Turnover |Turnover| days | Inter-
per day mediaries ' perday [ mediaries
| 188.21 54.01 22 208 not operational
116095 | 52.77 22 205 1065 ..} B33 “F 20 12
980.61 | 49.03 20 210 20.41 1.07 19 2]
105758 | 45.98 23 208 3136 - | 149 | 21 30
080,62 | 46.17 21 | 208 37.50 | 1.79 21 29
906.21 | 4531 20 205 4520 [ 231 I8 31
" §99.01 | 4500 | 20 301 6297 | 300 | 2I 27
750,69 | 3951 19 200 7820 | 4.89 16 29
045.03 | 4500 | 21 200 95.72 | 4.56 21 3
il 03 | 4691 23 201 77.79 | 3.89 20 3
6231 | 4538 R 131.04 ] 6.90 19 ag
- ; 3589 | 20 | 201 14638 | 732 | 20 | 43
1152896 | 4612 | 250 | 73752 | 316 | 216 |
o : | Ut 2
8786 | 4337 | 254 :_ L 4 R
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— o e res _ R Direclors’ Report: 2002-03

he peak daily turnover recorded in the Capital Market segment during the yeur was Rs.69.57 crore,

vhich was on February 28, 2003, For the F&O scament, the highest daily twimover recorded ws

1s.14.47 crore, achieved on the smne day.

55 added scven more centres within its network during the year under review and it now provides
rading services in 53 citics. These citics are: Agra, Ahmedabad, Ahmednagar, Aurangabad,
Jahadurgarh, Belgaum, Beuul, Bhandara, Bhopal, Bhubhaneshwar. Burhanpur,  Chennai,
“oimbatore, Cultack, Dhanbad. Faridabad, Ghaziabad, Guwahati, Gwalior, Hatbargaon, Hisar,
Tyderabad, Indore, Jabalpur, Jaipur, Jamnagar, Jamshedpur, Kanpur, Karnal, Khandwa, Kolkata,
Aangalore, Margao, Mumbai, Nagpur, Navi Mumbai. New Delhi, Noida, Ongole, Patiala, Patna,
une, Raipur (Chattisgarh), Rajkot, Ranchi (tharkhand), Salem, Sangli, Shahad, Sural, Thane, Uttar
Nanjpur, Vadodara and Vishakapatanam.

INANCIAL PERFORMANCE

1 spite of the fact that the year 2002-03 was one of the worst years in the annals of the stock
<changes, ISS’s financial performance has shown remarkable improvement. For the first time

nce its inception, ISS posted a net profit, which was due to greater operational efficiency and
ringent cost control measures initiated by ISS.

'S earned a total income of Rs.366.83 lakhs in the year 2002-03 (previous year: Rs.341.26 lakhs).
<penditure before depreciation, interest and tax for the year under review stood at Rs.260.31 lakhs,
compared to Rs.301.67 lakhs for the previous year. After taking mnto account interest, finance
arges and depreciation, the excess of income over -e_xgen_r;l{,u_l{e:.fprihﬂ-'y,e_ar_?-ﬂ{}_?—ﬂj was Rs.17.44
<hs [previous year: (-) Rs.44.26 lakhs]. The net profit after taxation for the-year 2002-03 -s't{j{f_:dfat ol
.5.40 lakhs, as compared to () Rs.46.26 lakhs for the previous year,

i comparafive position-of the financials of the Company for the Tast three years is given below:

e A T e A e P T T = .. lljﬂj;ﬂj "'2ﬂ_ﬁ1~ﬂl' '._,.E'{jﬂﬁ-_{.ii' i A

DR e st e S b A6683 b = 34 Te | 0 Ry b
penditure before Depreciation, Interest and Tax 260,31 301.67 140.11
it before Depreciation, Interest and Tax 106:52 - 39:59 |- 8.62
erest and Finance Charges s PO PRS2 TR IR 50.07 16.02
preciation e e | 4355, f - o 33081 008
it/(Loss) before Tax 1744 (44.26) |- - (37.22)
wision for Taxation and Prior Period adjustments | 12.04 200 T e
fit/(Loss) after Tax = N ) (46.26) (37.22)

‘has- adopted the-Accounting Standard AS22 velating ‘to deferred tax with effect ﬁ_’[}.]_;lel__tl]'l:(:
ancial Year 2002-03. . _ - s~ o e

CHNOLOGY AND SYSTEMS

- communication network, comprisig VSATs, feased Hines, ISDN Tines and VPN faciliy,
tlised further during the year 2002:03, as a rosili 5 Cconcerted efforts put in Dby the Networking
artment of 1SS, in association with the concerned networking vendors, 1
'ISDN links and 8§ new TDMA VSATs were added to the network during the” financial year.
otialions with the VSAT service provider, HCl: Commnet, resulted in substantial reductions in
sapital cost and recovering cost of the TDMA VSAT equipment, benefits ol which were passed
3 the Sub-brokers ol 1SS entirely, '

23 new leased
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the new ODIN software of Financial Technologies India Ltd., incorporating the features of the
Cipital Markets sesment and F&0 segment of NSE on a single screen was commissioned on M
B 2003, The new software took about two months for full stabilisation, and thereafter, ti..
dpeialions have been smoother. The integrated ODIN software optimises the networking ar

Suliputer resources required to support the two trading segments, which translates to low.-
PElrring cost to ISS and its Sub-brokers,

Canlinious efforts were also made by the Systems Department to identify an appropriate intern-
Wading solution, consequent to the expiry of the agreement between 1SS and DotEx Internation:!
LIl IS8 expects the internet trading option to emerge as a sound alternate trading mechanism in
e yuar 2003-04, which will also achieve the goal of balancing the technology risks.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

IS5 expects to further strengthen its position in the market, by making judicious investments in
Ihuology, optimising process efficiencies and carrying out administrative improvements, The
sock broking industry is witnessing consolidation/shake-out and 1SS believes that in the future,
institutional set-ups possessing high financial and technological muscle would only be able to mect
e requirements of the increasingly complex and dynamic marketplace. 1SS would also be

sivngthening its administrative machinery to meet the growing requirements for compliance with
e regulatory and statutory provisions.

INS pxpects 1o post a net profit after providing for taxes in the financial vear 2003-04.

AUDITORS

MA AL Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed by the Members in the Third Annual
Cieneral Meeting as Statutory Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of the Third Annual
Gl Meeting till the conclusion of the forthcoming (Fourth) Annual General Meet] ne.

e Auditors' Report has not pointed out any deficiency in the functioning of the Company.
ISS appointed the auditing firm of M/s. M. P. Chitale & Co., as its Internal Auditors. Internal Audit

10r (he wiitire Financial Year 2002-03 has been carried out and the recommendations/suggestions of
e lntermul Auditors have been tmplemented to further tone up the administrative processes.

ITHMI'LMN_'_I‘:S REDRESSAL, ARBITRATION AND LEGAL CASES

The Legal, Arbitration and Investor Grievances Department of 1SS attends to complaints filed by
ulisnty of Sub-brokers and also handles arbitration and legal matters. As a1 the beginning of the
Financial Year 2002-03, there were three comiplaints pending resolution by the Company, During
the your, nine fresh complaints were received. Out of these, 10 complaints were resolved amicably
thioigh the intermediation/conciliation elforts of the Company or were closed due to absence of

IRpaise from the complainants, in spite of rigorous follow up by ISS. Efforts are underway to
oIve the 1wo pending cases 1oo.

The twa wibitration references filed by ISS with NSE against two of its Sub-brokers to recover
OREREndIng settlement dues have both been adjudicated in favour of the Company. ISS h

as inltiated
MERON O gt the Awirds exceuted.
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FICE INFRASTRUCTURFE

lunctions from the same premises as that of its promoter, Inter-connected Stock Exchange of

ia Lid. Apart from the central office, which is situated at International Infotech Park, Vashi,
1 Mumbai, deeentralized support is provided to the intermediarics through the Co-ordination

System Officers located at Delhi, Kolkata, Nagpur, Coimbatore and the Participating E

xchange
lers,

ARD OF DIRECTORS

Board of Direclors of ISS has been expanded during the Financial Year 2002-03 by inducting

lic Representatives and Trading Member Representatives.  The present Board ol Directors
sts of"

No. ) Name Status ]
Shri M. R, Mayya Chairman

Shri V. Shankar Managing Director (upto April 1, 2003)
Director (since April 2, 2003)

Director (resigned with effect from |
April 2, 2003)

Public Representative Director

Public Representative Dircctor

et Trading Member Director
. 'Tza.dilig'Mﬁmhear;nirm_._.,_.__h__,_,h

Shri Joseph Massey

.t Dr. D. K. Bhalia
“Shri Ajay Thakkar
| Shiri Ramu Sharma
1 Shri Ashish Parikh

{2l SASHISh Paridi > adin _ TG
- [ ShriG. B Mundrma - ot s Trading Member-Dircetor 5o il R

"

oseph Massey. who was Managing Director tock -

_ of the Holding Company, Inter-connected §
inge of India Lid. {ISE), and its-Nominee o the Board of ISS, resianed as Director_frany both.
ganisations with ¢ffect fromApril2;22003, -'I-‘h-e-D{'-reetqrspiaee-ﬁﬁjrq@ﬁjj;sjﬁﬁ recation for-
vluable'sérvice rendered by him in the establishment an_c_!_m_;_l_lmgeme_n;_-:;:t_‘ SSEand ]SS | ...

1 R Mayy

4. Chairian of the’Company and Nominee of IS E, is a Director liable to retire by

oK. Bhatia, Shri-Ajay Thakkat; Shi ‘Ramu Sharma, Shri Ashish Parikh and Shri G. D,

a. Were appointed-as add ional Directors diiring the year under review.
reir office @5 Dirgclors in the forthe

ming Annual G'ci_rﬁ_;]_j__ai Meeting oltie Company.

llowing Board _j't'rI.El:.liJ_lg.‘:? were held from April 1, 2002 1l date; ... ..

Board Date |]

MéetingNg. ] = - I PR
e 27 L May 32602 i T o i
28 S.1 [ May.13; 2002 1

3L Octeber T, 2000

33 |+ November 29,2002~ o+ o . 5
34 v Hebruarp R 200F s | i sy
| 35 February 24, 2003

4

and they will cease 10 _
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[ Board Date

| Meeting No.

i 36 March 22, 2003 ]
5 37 March 30, 2003

: 38 May 16, 2003

| 39 June 28, 2003

40 August 29, 2003 ]

{ the last Annual General Mecting held on September 3
ve been no General Meelings.

0. 2002 till the date ol this

FSOURCES AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYELES

' :&;Board of Directors ol ISE, all persons working for the Company., including Shri
Wil “on deputation from 1SE during the year 2002-03. Therefore, the particulars ol
| f Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1950 read

required under the provisions o
, (Particulars of Employces) Rules, 1975, as amended, are not applicable to the

.....

N DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

i of Disclosure, in terms of Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Acl, 1936, read
s (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988,
yervation of E_nargy,..’[echnnlogy'Ahsmption, Forcign Exchange Eamings and
sl apply tothe Company, and therefore, no details ar€ stated herein.

GOVERNANCE

| o follow good corporate governance praciices. The Chairman and the other
' t{ working for 1SS, are commilted to serving the cause of the intermediaries.
the general public with the highest level of efficiency. All policies and strategic

: " N by 1SS aptly reflect this commitment,

ULSPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
vislons of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Directors confirm

‘itlon of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been

ne terial departure have been made from the same;
sounting policies have been selected and applied

f d.\‘

consistently and have made

nates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true a [air view ol the

Company as at Match 31, 2003 and Profit & Loss Account for the vear
: § 5 i

£ S i i

clent care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
provisions of the Companies Acl, 1956, for saleguarding the assels of the

venting and detecting fraud and other irregularilies;

4 have been prcp%red on a going concern basis.
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for their support and co-operation.

We will be failing in our duty if we do not record our appreciation and gratitude for the whole-
hearted commitment exhibited by our esteemed intermediaries. On every occasion, our
intermediaries have risen to the demands of the market, contributing to the development of ISS
i the process.
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have made ISS a vibrant business entity. We sincerely express our gralitude to each and every
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- By order of the Board of Directors.
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FRVICES LIMITED

Dated: August 29, 2003

AT MARCH 31, 2003
Schedules March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
{In Rupees) (in Rupees)
1 55,000,000 45,000,000
2 9,187,523 54,528,688
Total 64,187,523 99,528,688
INDS
ki
28,226,377 21,361,294
10,915,208 6,359,798
17,311,169 15,001,496
4 6,700,005 -
& Advances
5 2,543,629 50,554,585
6 95,999,046 132,796,943
_ 7 48,828,061 44 101,804
Mate 4 of Schedule 12,780 1,455,479
147,383,516 228,908,811
B 114,478,600 153,341,778
32,904,916 75,567,033
5,187,581
4,762,138 .
! 425,445 E
16 Part G)
ity | f-ﬂ?,'EE‘I 611,446 .
o)
4 6438357 8,348,713
64,167,523 99,526,688
iy Policies 16
it attached
far and an behaif of the Board —
sd sd
M. R. Mayya V., Shankar
Chairman Director
_ Mumbai
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PRO D LO: E YEA
Schedules March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
{In Rupeas) (In Rupees)

INCOME
Brokerage 11,084,110 10,876,532
Inlerest 9,525,190 10,971,873
(Tax Deducled al Source Rs_2176268.79/- [Previous Year Rs.
2062032 )
Networking Recoveries 11,057,383 9,986,825
Annual Fees 1,215,000 1,122,000
Oither Income 10 1,801,459 1,169,289

Total 36,683,172 34,126,519
Expenditure
Employea Costs 1 6,838,205 5,008,919
Communication & Networking Costs 12 11,005,454 10,505,203
Administrative & Operative Costs 13 1,979,674 13,930,764
Finance Costs 14 4,352,634 5,007,357
Reduction in the value of Securilies in hand 2,958 518,656
(Refer Note 4 of Schedule 16 Part C)
Depreciation 4,555,410 3,378,065
Priliminary Expenses amartised 203,816 203,815

Tatal 34,939,351 . 38,552,179 . .
Profit {Loss) before Taxation 1,743,821 (4,426,260)
Provision for: Curment Tax Zen e gt a
o a i ..Derﬁlm-rax s 544|9§E B b i At R oyt
Het Prafit] ﬂ-“ﬂ.ifl'-ff.flﬂﬁ?ﬂ. 758,855 -[4,626,260)

; -

Less: Prior Year Adjustmient RN e 458,910 ¥
Add: Excess Provision for Tara!mn in Hmerrears 200,000
Profit & Loss %urﬁlus}{da'ﬂtit'j brought forward (8,348,713)
Less: Adjustment on initial adoption of Deferred Tax 1,370,411 -
Babnc Cindper T " (6435357) “(8348,713)
Basic & Diluted EPS 0.18 (124) -
{Refer Note 15 of Schedule 16 Part ¢}
Significant Accounting Policles- % -
& Other notes on Accounts _
#s.per my report of even date attached R RS LB e,
for A. J. Shah & Co. - for and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants :
sd- ) sd- . st
Rajesh Shaf . MR Mayya V. Shankar
Murmbei Mumbai
Dated: August 29, 2003 _ Dated: August 29, 2003
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March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
(In Rupees) (In Rupees)
 Bhares of s, 10- each __ 60,000,000 __ 60,000,000
i and fully paid up
iy flivacos of R, 10/- each ___ 55,000,000 45,000,000
e Connicted Stack Exchange of India Lid. 55,000,000 45,000,000
i 3 nomines)
S
9,187,523 54,528,688
Total 9,187,523 54528688
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MARCH 31, 2003

W n_—]l\u,, -
Vi T
i T.“ "

e gy

mw&umamm

Iahiien I Curment Acoount with Standard

Chaarod Grindays Bank Limied
(M Blancn during the year Rs. 10.91.800.81)

| Stk Exchanges and Clearing House
M Capital Assets

March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002 o
{In Rupeas] {In Rupaes)
§,700,005 .
§,700,005 i
1,838,853 3,349,596
7,731,269 2,647,176
9,570,122 5,996,772
704,776 47,204,989
: 5,104,563
704,776 52,309,552
10,274,898 58,306,324
7,731,269 7,751,739
2,543,629 50,554,585
19,674 5,496
2,345,206 4,719,503
8,578,517 650,139
10,923,873 10,269,642
85,055,499 122,218,257
2 203,548
Total 95,999 045 132,796,943
(ot in cash o kind for vakus 1o be received 2,897,635 1,700,269
2,560,829 1,193,686
Mfund Recaivable | Advance Tax 5,019,537 2,757,849
38,350,000 36,900,000
= 1,350,000
. 48,828,061 44,101,804




CURITIES LIMIT

JULES TO §

March 31, 2003
{In Rupees)

March 31, 2002
{in Rupees)

DULES
ENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

1t Liabilities :
Jutstanding dies to Small Seale Industrial Undartakings

mient Obligations |

3etlement Obligations to Dealers|Cash)
setilement Otiligations b Dealers{F&0)
Settiement Obligations 1o NSE

23,784,985

390,575
107,038

JE———--

3, Base and Additional Capital Deposils :
argin Deposits

Capital Market Segment Deposits
wres & Oplions Segment

VSAT chames advance depasi

5,024,571
51,087,557

16,188,019
762,500

annected Stock Exchange of Indiz Limiled
la Halding Company)

priation Charges (Refer Motz 13 of

vle 16 Pari C) e

tors for Expenses - -
‘Liabiliies

ﬁﬁd&iﬂﬁﬁdﬁddﬂ 1_5[:.3116} B S i e S o e a -
ﬂm; :'_.. e e # ' s . " i rpan o S T et § pobe Tl ¥
: : 200,000
PhmniorTemion. . .. a

EDULES
ELLANEOUS EXPERDITURE
b extent not written off or adjusted)

R et P [PYSN T el e
Total ' 114,476,600 ©

Mil

ITETETH

34,600,211
24,282,598

310,412
56,456,117
1,150,000
1,525,500

—_—
73,062,647

1,035,225
9,229,564

4,095,501
2,712,975

BT T | SR

perational Expenses 354,206
Total e
: i : L3 E T-'.'.'_ ¥

[ TR PR T

Hil

72,219,012

50,642,229
2,767,053
15,534,835

2,150,343
168,304

. 80136
531,210

Bi1.446

naensane

T4 A8/ N

28
&,

2

1533778

AAR S

"

Pl

"L UL

spnonne0ane

£

A B
. @

" anaq

LA A A

e |

'
i

9/

i

& ; o

T
™



FRVICES MITED

::r PROET AL DL ACCOUN L ARCH 2003
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002
(In Rupees) {in Rupaas)
957,191 B41,663
1,600,000 :
640,000 .
- 2,750
3 94,777
519,712 -
21,010 73,651
belonging to dealers* 1,305,146 944,752
1,067,059 646,889
b to Client 238,087 297,863
| respect of above is Rs. 85,419
ube 16 Part C)
G ) 63,576 156,448
Total 1,801,489 1,169,289
6,787,698 4,990,827
50,507 16,092
- 2,000
: Total o 6,838,205 5,008,919
RKING COSTS - : =
3,882,951 4,161,995 -
2,251,246 2,725,568
3670716 2,841,418
rking Equipment 570,846 = ST
B o 6kg95 490,458
Total 11,005,454 10,505,203
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E SECURITIES & SERVICES LIMITE 3
SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND CCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31, 2003
S e
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2002 e
In Rupees In Rupee
{In Rupees) {In Rupees) ST -
SCHEDULE 13 € |
ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATIVE COSTS e
Commission b Authorised Persan 439,037 - e
Courier Charges 377,404 415,582 e
Custody Charges 237,805 360,011
Electrical Charges 1,069,307 621,103 e
insurance 77,312 62,634
Legal & Professional Charges 1,528,772 835,201 !
Loss on Sale of Devoived Stocks 256,778 288,731 w
Miscellansous Expenses 862,970 1,221,645 53
Prinling and Stalionary 800,065 B66,398 es |
Provision for Doubtiul Debls . 1,751,739
(Refer Note 8 (i) of Schedule 16 Pa C) ¢
Rates & Taxes 43,731 43,848 =
Remuneralion to Auditors (Refer Nole 2 of Schedule 16 Par c) 145,588 149,546 [ 3=
Rent 325,751 306,300 s
Repairs & Maintenance - Others 1,270,149 1,149,012 ¢
Traveliing Expenses 545,205 59,014 . o
T 7% - T A e
Total - 1979874 - - 13,930,764 'y
SCHEDULE14 - W
FINANCECOSTS . e i e e
Bﬁn‘k ch.ﬂl'ﬂﬂﬁ 3 o 5 o R _1 m,ﬁﬂj— e - Sk e 7 -ﬂE’-‘H o e e i f !
dank Guarantee Commission - - e 220616 - bR k) <
Interest - Other than Fixed Loans 4,002,450 o oo ASS1386 .. . €C
R N PR - B S —— i : ________I___ Sy .--..------..—-_:-j—"' T : R
Total 4,352,634 i o ROT BT e v i a
. " e e e . —_———— e o -
CHEDULE 15 ' ' 5 ot
'RIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT ¢
forYearExpense 824,555 R, e
ﬂf: Pnurf?rmurm 365,645 - T o PRI —
S RS Total 453910 " wen s g e L
- b . g S e e = i
3
i o 2 - ket o g ¥ E= # '3 S
2 € o
) - - : ) " : = t_




5 SECURITIES & SERVICES LIMITED

Sehedule 16

Notes to the Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2003 and Profit and Loss Account for

tho year ended on that date.

A Background

sl Securities & Services Limited (‘the Company”) was incorporated under the
Gompanies Act, 1956 on January 18, 2000. As at March 31, 2003, Inter-connected

Slock Exchange of India Limited (ISE) and its nominees hold 100 percent of the equity
share capital of the Company. The Company is an active member of National Stock

{ xchange of India Limited.

ounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

Bignificant Acc g
j. Significant Accounting Policies.

i) Fundamental Accounting Assumptions

fhe Company follows the fundamental accounting assumptions of going concern,

wonsistency and accrual.

b) Mathod of Accounting

(he financial statements are prepared according to the historical cost convention
and on an accrual basis in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act,

1066,

¢) Revenue recognition

|y Brokerage and fines and penalties are recognised for all settlements completed
during the year, with respect o funds payin and payout. Brokerage Income
includes net Transaction Charges received from sub-brokers net of Service

Tax and Stamp Duty.

iy Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis.

i) Vixed Assets and Depreciation

y assels are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all

1y  Fixe
tion of fixed asselts.

RpPEnses related to acquisi
d on straight-line basis at the rates specified in Schedule
Act, 1956. Depreciation for asset acquired [ purchased

i) Depreciation is provide
ded on pro-rata basis. Depreciation on additions to

%IV of the Companies
during the period is provi




ISE SECURITIES & SERVICES LIMITED

fixed assets, where actual cost does not exceed Rs. 5,000, has been provided
at the rate of 100% irrespective of the date of acquisition.

e) Investments

Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provisions for diminution in value of long-
term investments is made net of provision for diminution in value, if any.

f) Securities in hand

Securities in hand represent the securities transferred/acquired as a result of
auctions, defaults, system errors, operational mistakes and similar transactions.
Securities in hand are valued at acquisition cost or market value, whichever is lower.

g) Preliminary and Preoperational Expenses

Preliminary and preoperational expenses are being amortised over a period of five
years from the year the Company commenced operations.

h} Borrowing costs .
Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition of fixed assets upto the date it is ready
for use are capitalised as part of cost of fixed assets. Other borrowing costs are

- recognized-as expenses in-the period in which they are incurred; — e

A %P 28000 000n

—rr e e, o L e i

| by R B OGS o Rl e T i i i e e T S D B S S AT S SR e

- Provision for current income tax is-made on the tax liability payable on the taxable
income after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in

- . accordance with the prevailing tax laws.. . .00

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for timing difference between profit -
as per financial statements and the taxable profit that originate in one period and are
~capable of reversal in.one or more subsequent periods, based on the tax rate that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred-tax
-asset, subject to consideration of prudence and reasonable certainty, are recognised
and carried forward only to the extent that the same can be realised.

~ All other accouhtihé haii{;ies are followed as per the generally accepted accounting
principles.
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I8¢ SECURITIES & SERVICES LIMITED

(), Notes to Accounts

{. During the year, the Company has changed the method of recognition of brokerage
income from all days on which tradirig was effected during the year to days for which
sotllements were completed with respect to funds payin and payout during the year.
Ihe change in method was warranted to achieve a better presentation of the
financial statements. Due to the change in the accounting policy as compared to last
yoar, income is lower by Rs. 70,132/-.

o Hemuneration to Auditors:

Year ended 31-3-2003 Year ended 31-3-2002

Audit Fees 65,000/- 52,500/-
Other Services in respect of
- Consultancy Charges Nil- 55,125/-
- Others (Certification 33,600/~ 11,550/-
Matters)
Reimbursement of 2,363/- 371/-
Expenses ;
Total 1,00,963/- 119,546/-
I or taxation matters to
pasociate concern 44,625/- 30,000/-
Total 1,45,588/- 149 546/-

! [ mployee's cost represents the cost of the staff deputed by ISE to the Company
during the year. The salary of the Managing Director, Mr. V. Shankar, paid by
Intsr-connected Stock Exchange of India Limited, is charged to the Company. The
salary and other allowances of Mr. V. Shankar amounting to Rs.8,43,724/-
[Pravious Year Rs. 9,93,023/-] is reimbursed by the Company to Inter-connected
Stook Exchange of India Limited, as during the financial year 2002-2003, Mr. V.
Shankar was mainly involved in the organisation and management of the

Campany.

A | e wecurities in hand as of March 31, 2003 are valued at Rs.12,780/- [Previous
Your Rs. 14,55,480/-] at original cost or market price, whichever is less. The
iduction of Rs. 2,958/- [Previous year 5,18,656/-], on account of this valuation is
willlan off to Profit and Loss Account. The loss on account of sale of such
sicutitios which devolved on the Company due to errors & omissions amounted to
Mu.  2.56,778/- and profit on account of sale of such securities amounted to

6,19,712/-,




ISE SECURITIES & SERVICES LIMITED
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2. (i) The Company has obtained Bank Guarantees favoring National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. from HDFC Bank Ltd. for an amount of Rs.4,45,20,000/-
[Previous Year Rs. 6,43,25000/-] towards Base Capital and Margin
requirements as of March 31, 2003. These Bank Guarantees are obtained
against the collaterals of:

'f,r_'

f

towards the same Rs. 11,00,000/- [Previous Year Rs. 3,66,30,000/-],

(b) Bank Fixed Deposit of the Sub-brokers amounting to Rs.3,34,20,000 /-
[Previous Year Rs. 2,05,56,000] and:

(c) Bank Fixed Deposit from HDFC Bank Ltd. of the Company amounting to
Rs.1,00,00,000 /-. [Previous Year Rs. 1,00,00,000 ].

7 M0 7R /s, 1

¥ &=
'

i’

]

(if) The Company has obtained Bank Guarantees favoring National Stock Exchange
of India Ltd. from Indusind Bank Ltd. for an amount of Rs.5,11,00,000/-
[Previous Year Rs. 5,00,00,000] towards Base Capital and Margin
requirements as of March 31, 2003. These Bank Guarantees are obtained
against the collateral of Bank Fixed Deposit from Indusind Bank Ltd. of the
Company amounting to Rs.2,50,00,000/- [Previous Year Rs. 2,50,00,000].

¢

L]

e

¢

¢

€
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(a) Bank Guarantees received from Sub-brokers favoring the Company e
@

e

@

e

¢

¢

¢

¥ T

6. _ The Company has obtained bank overdraft facilities amounting to Rs. 91,87 523/-
~ * as follows: R B e A R

(i) The overdraft facility of Rs.1,90,00,000./- [Previous Year Rs. 2,00,00,000/-] .
from HDFC Bank is taken against the collateral of Fixed Deposits of Rs.
1,90,55,499./- [Previous Year Rs. 5,07,66,806/-].

~(ii) The overdraft facility of Rs. 95,00,000 /- [Previous Year Rs. 95,00,000] from
Indusind Bank is taken against the collateral of Fixed Deposit Receipts of Rs
1,00,00,000/- [Previous Year Rs. 1,00,00,000/-]. -

7. Investmerts

—— e

e

@

9

¢

[ 2

L 3

¢

e

@

(3

¢
During the year, the Company has purchased the corporate membership card.of & r

The Stock Exchange, Mumbai at a cost of Rs. 67,00,005/-. The Company is g
awaiting the registration by SEBI for commencement of trading. As at the year-end, - - F

the Company's application for registration and commencement of trading was ¢

¢
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pending with SEBI.
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ISE SECURITIES & SERVICES LIMITED

#i,  Sundry Debtors

(i) The Company sends ledgers/statement of accounts to Sub-brokers at periodic
intervals, with the intimation that the discrepancies, if any, in the same should
be brought to the notice of the Company within the stipulated time. .
Discrepancies pointed out by the Sub-brokers are verified and necessary
corrections are made in the concermned ledgers/statement of accounts.

(i) Sundry Debtors represent settlement dues and other charges receivable from
Sub-brokers as on March 31, 2003. The debtors of the Company are secured
by the Company by way of Base and Additional Capital Deposits, Bank
Guarantees, Fixed Deposits.

{lil)Sundry debtors include balances due from two Sub-brokers, totaling to
Rs.77,31,269/- as at March 31, 2003. Efforts made by the Management of the
Company have resulted in a recovery of Rs.20,471/- of the above outstanding
in the current financial year. For recovery of the balance amount, separate
Arbitration References were filed against both the Sub-brokers at the National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) and the Company has also received the
Awards in its favour in both the cases. The Company has initiated measures
for the Execution of the Awards at the relevant Courts. The Company has also
obtained an injunction from the Bombay High Court restraining one of the Sub-
brokers from disposing of his assets, pending arbitral proceedings.

(Iv)Sundry debtors include balances due from three Sub-brokers, totaling to
R6.5,89,479/- as at March 31, 2003. To recover the dues, the matter was
referred to the Defaults Committee of ISE, which is the holding Company of
IS5, The concemed Sub-brokers were declared Defaulters and the dues to
IS8 from these Sub-brokers have been have been referred to ISE as dues from
the said Sub-brokers.

As the dues of these three Sub-brokers can be met from the deposits with ISE
and the value of their trading rights, the Company has not considered these
dabts as doubtful.

I,  The Bank Fixed Deposits of the Company includes deposits amounting to Rs.
1.50,55,499/- which are utilised as collaterals for various facilities as follows:
Amount in Rupees

{l) Fixed Deposit Receipts discharged and deposited |
with NSE towards Additional Base Capital 1,10,00,000/-

(Il) Collateral towards Bank Guarantee to NSE for Margin 3,50,00,000/-
Adjustable Base Capital (Refer Note 5 above)
(1) Collateral with Banks for Overdraft Facilities. (Refer 2,90,55,499/-
Note 6 above) -
Total . 7,50,55,499/-
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ISE SECURITIES & SERVICES LIMITED

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
- amounts at- which they are-stated in the Balance Sheet.

~ 48,

- attributable to Equity Shareholders

The Company, in the past years had received certain securities in the pool account
from the Sub-brokers in respect of which specific Sub-brokers-wise identification is
not possible. Current Liabilities & Provisions includes an amount of Rs. 27.28 lakhs
under the head “Other Liabilities”, representing sale proceeds of such securities
and dividend received thereon. Claims, if any, received from Sub-brokers will be
settled out of this amount, after due validation_

The finance costs include an amount of Rs. 6,81,482/- being the commission
payable on Bank Guarantees taken from HDFC Bank and Indusind Bank favoring
National Securities Clearing Corporation. Of this Rs.4,51,866/- has been incurred
as commission for the back-to- back Guarantees taken by the Company against
Bank Guarantees issued by the Sub- brokers towards margins / collaterals.

During the year, the Company has not changed the method of allocation of indirect
expenses between itself and its holding Company, | nter-connected Stock
Exchange of India Limited (ISE).

Appropriation Charges under Current Liabilities & Provisions include the recoveries
made from Sub-brokers towards Turnover fees payable to SEBI, net of the
payments made to SEBI till date. The Company has made full payment of the
Turnover fees to SEBI till F.Y.2001-02. As per the clarification received from SER| :
Turnover Fees refundable to Sub-brokers will be adjusted from Turnover Fees
payable by the Company for the F.Y.2002-03. b ey

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances, .
have a value on realization in ordinary course of business at least equal to the )

o M s IR B e v s e P i et

(Rs.)
31-3-2003

Eﬂfﬂing per—SharE:.--:. vt 4 e

Year ende'cl 31-3-2003 ?ea'r ended

Net Profit / (Loss) after Taxation ~ 7,98,855 (46,26,260)

Weighted Average Outstanding 37,38,356
Number of Equity Shares
‘Basic / Diluted Earnings Per Share

45,27,397
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|SE SECURITIES & SERVICES LIMITED

11y Deferred Taxation:

pursuant to Accounting Standard 22-[“Accounting for Taxes on Income”] issued by
ihe Institute of Chartered Accountants of India becoming mandatory with effect
from 1% April 2002, the Company has recorded a cumulative net deferred tax
susets of Rs.13.70 Lakhs as a charge to the Profit & Loss account as on April 1%

2002,

Ihe significant component and classification of deferred tax assels and liabilities
on account of timing differences are:

As at 31-03-2003

(Rs. in lakhs)

Deforred Tax Assets™:
nabsorbed depreciation 36.33
Others 15.54
Total 51.87
Doferred Tax Liabilities:
[apreciation 47.62
Total 47.62
Mot Deferred tax (liabilities)/Assets

4.25

(On account of timing difference)

* The Company has made financial projections for the next three years, which
lave been duly presented to and approved by the Board of Directors. Based on
{hase projections, the Company is virtually certain that the deferred tax assets of
{4s 5187 lakhs indicated above will be fully realized.

Priar yoar figures are regrouped wherever necessary. The amounts in the Balance

!
Hheet and Profit and Loss account are rounded off to the nearest Rupee.
Far A Bhah & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
{hattered Accountants
Wl sd- sd-
Fajoanh Bhah M. R.Mayya V. Shankar
Pt Chairman Director
Ml Mumbai -
Diate August 29,2003 Date:August 29,2003
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S TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2003

‘heet abstract and Company's general business profile

suant to Part IV of Schedula Vi to the Companies Act, 1956

Details

Registration No.

123707)

Balance Sheet Date

31-03-2003

State Code | 11]

zd during the year

Public lssua

il

Bonus Issue

il

tobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Lizbilities
64,188

So_l..rrces of Funds

e Paid up Capital . |Reserves & Surplus | . .
25,000 =
Secured Loans | 2  [Unsecured Loans | - .
me e e s 10,188 25 & - Nil "
= Appiicationof Funds 0 T TSN LT R A F e A e e T T
e e MetFixed Assets - - R e ST RS MS!I‘HEI'IIS"‘.‘....-::'?:—;.-:.' St Rt e e Sl
S, R v e o ) rtiin e | 5,700 |
Net Current Assets - Misc. Expenditure '
33,331 - [ = 408 ]

Accumulated Losses
; 6,438 |

Rights Issue

Mil

Private Placements

1,00.00,000

Total Assets

64,188

of thé Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
- [Turnover Total expendiure
36,683 34,939
Frﬁﬁt before Tax Profit after Tax
1.744 799
Eamin?s ?er share - b Dividend Rate .~
R oR ) S l_ T o 'Nj]

:s of Principal Product/Services of the Company {ds per monetary terms)

Item Code Mo.

S |7

- Product Description .

NIL]
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- e ISE Securities and Services Ltd.
F
a2 CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2003
Er Amount{Rs.)  |Amount{Rs.) [Amount(Rs.} [Amount{iRs.)
i A G ﬁ.IHfltl:_ﬂW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 2002-03 200203 2001-02 2001-02
e Wl Ppotit bolore tax 1,743,821 (4,426,260)
| Addjistimonts for ;
Py 1 Lo 4,555,410 3,378,065
kil 3,772,407 4 551,206
Fr | Wiy I xpoenditure written off 203,816 203,816
8,531,633 8,133,477
» Ipeinlling profit before working capital changes 10,275,454 3,706,917
Adlliwtinimtiln for
.. Wiwass MDegrease in Trade and Other Receivables 39,673,010 (37,800,736)
' i snan i Dncreasae in Securities in Hand 1,442,699 1,018,623
& Dacrensn) n Trade & Other Payables {36,663,178) {15,472,004)
" Rl eiiated from Operations 2,452,531 (52,253,117
- from operation 12,727,985 (48,546,200)
" Tax paid (Nat of Income tax refund) 2,261,688 2,757,849
; L aaly fram oparating activities before prior year item(net) 14,989,673 (45,788,351)
; jasitonid ilomn (458,910) -
. m froim operating activities after prior year item{net) 14,530,763 (45,788,351)
* | i FLOW FRON ESTING ACTIVITIES :
: ] ol e assets/capital advances (5,515,083) - {2,152,455)
Pre .‘ W )tale of Investments {6,700,005) =
F 'llﬂ {usad In Jinvestment activities {12,215,088) {2,152,455)
e W FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES : '
Vi'ruceeds from Bank Working Capital Finance (45,341,165) 34,756,668
[~ i Ineraass in Equity Capital 10,000,000 20,000,000
Pali) - .
~ WA e pald - -
fraried (3,772,407) (4.551,296)
i Sual used (n ) firam financial activities (39,113,572) 50,205,372
- (ssisann) / inorease in cash & cash equivalents (36,797,897) 2,264,566 —
M SRl il wanh sguivalents at beginning of the year 132,796,943 130,532 377
- Al Bl pasls squivalents at end of the year 95,999,046 132,796,943
- Mikos

AU ol gaah and cash equivalents include cash and bank balances in current accournts
PRI Behsdule B formiing part of the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account).
180 AR 1 flsm pasots | stated inclusive of movements in capital work in progress during the

WIS snidarad g part of investing activities.

SIS Rl Pl Blatsmant has been prepared in indirect method in accordance with the require-
SRS AR Bl Flow Statement” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

i) PeRiiun yoar Bigures are not audited

- AR il 0y I of aven date attached
fr A J Bl & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

o il Adoaumants

- L8 sd- sd- i
Mitjly il R (MRMayya (V Shankar ) i

= Vot biiand ' Chairman Director i
L BN e mitial ?
Ohbiidd | Augggunt 29,200 = Dated : August 29,2003




AUDITORS' REPORT

= MEMBERS OF
. SECURITIES & SERVICES LTD.

have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ISE SECURITIES & SERVICES
ITED. as at 315 March, 2003 and the Profit and Loss Account of the company for
year ended on that date annexed thereto and also the Cash Flow for the period
led on that date. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company’s
nagement. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements

ed on our audit.

conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
ia. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
urance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements.
audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amount and
~losures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
iciples used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluation of
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
sonable basis for our opinion. We report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; ARG
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company, so far as it appears from our examination of those books; . ... .. .. ..

The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this I‘Ep{)l'.l.-E;.FE.».i"l'}'.-:i.- i

agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the Profit & Loss Account and the Balance Sheet comply with the
‘Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of ‘the

Companies Act, 1956..

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the

company as at March 31, 2003 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, .. .- .

we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as-on March 31, 2003 from
being appointed as director in terms of clause (g) of sub section (1) of section
274 of the Companies Act, 1956.
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and seeording 1o the uxplanation
given to us, the accounts read together with the Notes thereon give the
information required by the Companies Act 1956, in the munner 8o required and
give a true and fair view:

(1)

(if)

(Iif)

In the case of the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the company, as
at 31% March 2003,

In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on
that date

and

In the case of the Cash Flow, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

{ Al required by the Manufacturing and Other Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
IOl issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 227(4A) of the
Lampanies Act, 1956 and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of
e Company as were considered appropriate and as per the information and
sxplanations given to us, we further report that:

v

The Company has maintained proper record showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. The
Management has conducted physical verification of the fixed assets during
the year and no discrépancies have been noticed. In our opinion, the
frequency of such verification is reasonable.

None of the fixed assets have been revalued during the year.

The company has taken unsecured loans from its holding company listed
I the register maintained under section 301, which is also a company
under the same management as defined under erstwhile Section 370(1B)
of the Companies Act, 1956. The rate of interest and other terms and
conditions of such loans are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

Ihe company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to
tompanies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under-
Section 301 or to companies under the same management as defined
under Section 370 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956.

I our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to
us, there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the




.’.

Qs

During the year the company has not tendered services to parties entered
in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
aggregating to Rs.50, 000/- or more.

v

vii The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and the
provisions of section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed
thereunder are not applicable to the Company.

viii In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size of the company and the nature of its business.

ix The Employees Provident Fund Act and Employee's State Insurance Act
are not applicable to the Company.

¥ , _G‘ 0. T

X According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales
Tax, Custom duty and Excise duty outstanding as at 315 March, 2003 for
a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

Xi According to the information and explanation given to us, and records
examined by us, no personal expenses have been charged to revenue
accounts other than those payable under contractual obligations or in
accordance with generally accepted business practices.

xii The company is not an industrial company and hence the provisions of the
Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 are not
- applicable to the Company. Rl T g P
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xiit  This report does not include matter specified in clauses (iii) to (vi), (xii),
(xiv) and (xvi) of paragraph 4(A), clause (i) to (iv) of paragraph 4(8) and :
clause (ii) of paragraph 4(D) of the MOACARO Order, 1988, as in our -
opinion and according to'the information and explanation given to us,
these clauses are not applicable to the company on the basis of facts and . .
circumstances and the nature of activities carried on by the company.

1
1
»

MUMBAI : -
DATE : August 29, 2003 For A. J. SHAH AND COMPANY
' CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sdfi-

(RAJESH SHAH)
PARTNER
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INTER-CONNECTED STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED ..

d Office: International Infotech Park, Tower 7, 5™ floor, Sector 30,
Vashi, Navi Mumbai - 400 703

': : Ill.p for the Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Inter- i
\od Stock Exchange of India Limited on September 29, 2003

AT

_ record my presence at the Fifth Annual General
1l Inter-Connected Stock Exchange of India Limited held at the Registered Office

1y at International Infotech Park, Tower 7, 5th fleor, Sector 30, Vashi, Navi !
400 703 on Monday, September 29, 2003 at 11.00 a.m.

il nf

1o of the representative

day of September, 2003.

ified copy Resolution passed by the Board of Directors of
 Exchange is produced herewith.
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